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The noble Polish family Gielgud.





Die adlige polnische
Familie Gielgud.





The noble Polish
family Gielgud.







The noble Polish
family Gielgud, coat of arms Działosza (Działoska,
Działoszyn).





Gielgud, coat of
arms of Działosza (Działoska, Działoszyn). Samogitia 1500. Also
written Gielgut and Cielgud. Lead count title. Have a silver star
in their coat of arms instead of a stag's horn. (Dncz. Strasz. ZJ.,
Ks. 11, Ksk. 1. = Wojsko Polskie Kosciuszki w roku 1794 (The Polish
Forces of Kosciuszko 1794), by Boleslaw Twardowski, Poland 1894. 1,
2).





Coat of Arms
Description.





Działosza (Działoska,
Działoszyn). In a red field next to each other a stag 's horn on
the right and a vulture's wing on the left; Helmet decoration:
three ostrich feathers. The origin of the coat of arms is given:
When King Boleslaw III, 1102 39, was out hunting with his knights
and first a stag was found, a knight Działosza (Działoska,
Działoszyn) on a fast horse rushed after it, caught up with it and
caught it him by the horn and caught it so that it broke; he
brought the horn and gave it to the king. On the same day this
Działosza (Działoska, Działoszyn) managed to hit a vulture, at
which he threw his mace in the presence of the king , so lucky that
he smashed its wings and then caught it. To commemorate him, he
received this coat of arms from the king, which bears his name. The
homeland of Działosza (Działoska, Działoszyn) was probably the land
of Wielun, where two villages of Dzialoszyn are located. The coat
of arms are carried by:



Bolko, Bredicki,
Burzkowski, Cyryna, Dowgialo, Eytmin, Gielgud, Hincza, Jastroniski,
Kokolusza, Kokutowicz, Krummensee, Kukulkowicz, Nadobny, Nassavonl,
Pietkowicz, Ratult, Ratulkowski, Rogowski, Rokuzowski, Salisz,
Stanczewicz, Szybinski, Wolczan, Wolczan, Wolczan, Wolczan. Es
führen die Dowgialo in rot silbern gespaltenem Schild das
Hirschhorn silbern, Flügel schwarz.
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The village belonged to
Krzysztof Chlewiński (Paw.) in 1579. We meet this family in Warsaw
and Lithuania. Krzysztof, co-owner of Wągrodno in 1597, together
with his wife, Anna née Uleniecki, testified to life imprisonment
in 1599 (Perp. Czers. 1 B f. 45 and 353). In 1605 he was treasurer
of Sochaczew and owner of Milanów (DW. 32 f. 1007). His sons
Eustachy and Marcyan mortgaged the mill at Chlewnia in 1610. In
1610, Marcyan testifies to a legacy in favor of his wife
Emerencyanna Ossowińska, Andrzej's daughter (DW. 38 f. 1640 and
1802). Gabryel Chlewiński v. Chlewieński, who lived in the second
half of the 16th century and was bequeathed by his widow Anna,
inherited in 1580 in Ciborowa and Matusowa Wola in Warsaw County
(Paw.). He had two sons: Jerzy and Gabriel. Jerzy sued Uleniecki in
1585 (Zs. Gr. Czers. 53 f. 884). Gabryel with his wife, Małgorzata
nee Chociwska, testified a life record in 1606. Sons from her: Jan,
Marcin and Jerzy. In 1618 Jan and Jerzy sold their Schedy on
Matusowa and Ciborowa Wola to brother Marcin. Marcin, married to
Zofia née Stanclewska, and Jerzy to Helena née 224, 225 and 235).
Daniel, Jan, Jan Kazimierz and Piotr from Orszański County and
Mikołaj and Tomasz Sebastyan from Minsk Voivodeship signed the
election of Jan Kazimierz. Daniel Stanisław, Podstoli
Starodubowski, Jakób and Tomasz Sebastyan, MPs from Rzeczyce with
the Minsk Voivodeship and Mikołaj with the Vitebsk Voivodeship,
have registered for the election of King Michael. After Daniel
Stanisław, Kazimierz went for a walk, whose daughter Wiktorya Leon
followed Józef Dernałowicz. Tomasz Sebastyan, née Anna
Wołłowiczówna, son of Sebastyan, married to Ludwika Pusłowska, left
in 1765 his son Ludwik, Treasurer, and in 1766 Wojski's son by
Rzeczyca, after which son Antoni, General of the former Polish
Army, had a son, Kazimierz, married to Giełgudówna, whose daughter
Józef married Józef Białozor and sons: Jan, Ignacy and Michał. Jan
born Franciszka Puzynianka had daughters: Eleonora, wife of
Stanisław Wolmer, Ludwika for Herubowicz, Zofia for Adam
Chrapowicki, Józefa for Ksawery Dowgiałła and Amelia, and son
Władysław, married to Piłsudzka; including: Marya, Alina, Jan,
Michał, Władysław and Jadwiga. Ignacy childless with Princess Marya
Lubecka. Michał née Teodora Wolmerówny left a daughter, Teodora,
the wife of Klet Burby, the governor of Kaunas Province. Bazyli,
deputy of Witebski 1667 Floryan, Wojski Rzeczycki 1697 Władysław
and his wife Petronella Suchodolska gave the pledge around 1704 to
Niwia Towiański (Sap.). Marcin and Antonina nee Szemiotów, got in
1746 with the will of Aleksandra Suchodolska nee Wojnowo on 3. BC.
Świeżyńska (Sap.) a pledge from Żerebkowiec. Antoni Kazimierz,
treasurer and elder of Rzeczyca in 1740. Józef, carpenter in
Rzeczyca in 1765. Kazimierz, land clerk in 1765, and Marshal of
Rzeczyca in 1787, Knight of St. Stanisław 1787 and Eagle of the
White 1792 Mikołaj , rifleman's carpenter 1789 Marcin, town judge
of Rzeczyca 1765 Wawrzyniec Onufry, teacher of Vitebsk 1740
Wawrzyniec, town judge of Grodno 1754; his son Antoni (VL 1775),
1777 watchman and 1784 Grodno oboe. Michał, captain of the Duchy of
Żmudź, and Tadeusz signed a manifesto of the Lithuanian nobility in
1763. Tadeusz, envoy of the Voivodeship Nowogrodzkie for the
Sejmwahl 1764. Mikołaj, captain in Połock 1782 (DW. 98 f. 1173).
Ludwik, Mozyr's army 1782 Kazimierz, town writer, Rosieński 1784,
inferiority, Rosieński 1791, married to Karolina née Zodakowska
1792 (DW. 108 f. 317). Justyna after Ignacy Stravinsky, Lithuanian
horseman in 1771.





1. The village was owned by
Krzysztof Chlewiński (Paw.) in 1579. We meet this family in Warsaw
and Lithuania. m Krzysztof Chlewiński 1579





2. Krzysztof, co-owner of
Wągrodno 1597, testified together with his wife, Krzysztof
1597





3. Anna née Uleniecki, life
records 1599 (Perp. Czers. 1 B f. 45 and 353). In 1605 he was
treasurer of Sochaczew and owner of Milanów (DW. 32 f. 1007). k
Anna Uleniecki Sochaczew Treasurer (raw)



1599



1605





4. His sons: Eustace and
mother Eustace



5. Marcyan mortgages a mill
in Chlewnia 1610 m Marcjan 1610





6. Marcyan testified in
1610 a legacy for his wife, Marcjan 1610





7. Emerencyanny Ossowińska,
k Emerencjanna Ossowiński



8. Andrzej's daughters (DW.
38 f. 1640 and 1802). m Andrzej



9. In the second half of
the 16th century Gabryel Chlewiński v. Chlewieński, m Gabriel
Chlewiński Chlewieński



10, after that Anna
remained a widow, inherited 1580 in Ciborowa and Matusowa Wola,
Warsaw district (Paw.), He had two sons: k Anna 1580





11. Jerzy and M.
Jerzy



12. Gabryela. m
Gabriel



13. Jerzy sues mother
Jerzy



14. Uleniecki 1585 (Zs. Gr.
Czers. 53 f. 884). m N. Uleniecki 1585





15. Gabryel testified with
his wife, m Gabriel



16. Małgorzata née
Chociwski, life sentence 1606 k Małgorzata Chociwski 1606





17. From her sons: Jan, m
Jan



18. Marcin and
Marcin



19. George. m Jerzy



20 Jan and m Jan



21. Jerzy sold his brother
Mother Jerzy



22. Marcin has his routes
on Matusowa and Ciborowa Wola in 1618, Marcin 1618





23. Marcin, m Marcin



24. married to Zofia née
Stanclewski, and k Zofia Stanclewski



25. Jerzy with M.
Jerzy



26. Helena born Kiełpińska
in the same year 1618 (DW. 33 f. 337; 44 f. 550; 46 f. 224, 225 and
235). k Helena Kielpinski



27. Daniel, m Daniel



Jan 28, m Jan



29. Jan Kazimierz and m Jan
Kazimierz



30. Piotr with Orszański
district and m Piotr



31. Mikołaj and m
Mikołaj



32. Tomasz Sebastyan from
the province. Minsk signed the election of Jan Kazimierz. m Tomasz
Sebastian



33. Daniel Stanislaw,
Podstoli Starodubowski, m Daniel Stanislaw Podstoli Starodub
(smo)





34. Jacob and m
Jacob



35. Tomasz Sebastyan,
long-distance runner in Rzeczyca, with Minsk Voivodeship, and m
Tomasz Sebastian, long-distance runner in Rzeczyca (min.)





36. Mikołaj and Vitebsk
Voivodeship applied for the election of King Michael. m Santa
Claus



37. Daniel Stanisław walked
behind Daniel Stanisław



38. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



39. whose daughter
Wiktorya's k Wiktoria



40. Leon Jozef Dernalowicz.
m Leon Józef Dernałowicz



41. Tomasz Sebastyana with
his mother Tomasz Sebastian



42. Anna Wołlowiczówny, k
Anna Wołlowicz



43. Son of Sebastian, m.
Sebastian



44. Married to Ludwika
Pusłowska, near Ludwika Pusłowski



45. without a son, Ludwik,
Treasurer 1765, and a son of the Rzeczyca Voivodeship 1766, m
Ludwik, Treasurer 1765



Imperial Army (min.)
1766





46th ​​after the son of
Antoni, General of the former Polish Army, m Antoni General of the
Polish Army





47. had a son, Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



48. married to Giełgudówna,
near N. Giełgud



49. of whom Józef's
daughter married Józef



50. Józef Białozor und
Söhne: m Józef Białozor



51. Jan, m Jan



52. Ignacy and m
Ignacy



53. Michael. m
Michael



54. Jan mit m Jan



55. Franciszki Puzynianki
hatte Töchter: in der Nähe von Franciszek Puzy



56. Eleonore, k
Eleonore



57. Ehefrau von Stanisław
Wolmer, m Stanisław Wolmer



58. Ludwika für in der Nähe
von Ludwik



59. Herubowicz, m N.
Herubowicz



60. Zofia für k
Zofia



61. Adam Chrapowicki, m
Adam Chrapowicki



62. Józefa für in der Nähe
von Józef



63. Ksawery Dowgiałło and
meine Frau Ksawery Dowgiałło



64. Amelia, k Amelia



65. und ein Sohn von
Władysław, mother Władysław



66. verheiratet mit
Piłsudzka; woraus: k N. Piłsudzki



67. Marya, k Maria



68. Alina, kAlina



69. Jan, m Jan



70. Michał, m Michał



71. Władysław und m
Władysław



72. Hedwig. k
Jadwiga



73. Ignatius mit M.
Ignatius



74. Prinzessin Marya
Lubecka kinderlos. k Maria Fr. Lübecki



75. Michal geb.
Michael



76. Teodory Wolmerówny
hinterließ eine Tochter namens Teodor Wolmer



77. Theodora, k
Teodora



78. die Frau von Klet
Burby, dem Marschall des Gouverneurs von Kaunas. m Klet Burba,
Marschall des Adels des Gouvernements Kaunas (tro)





79. Bazyli, Stellvertreter
von Vitebsk 1667 m Bazyli, Stellvertreter von Vitebsk (wit)
1667





80. Floryan, Rywycki-Armee
1697 m Florian Wojski Rzeczyca (min.) 1697





81. Władysław mit seiner
Frau Władysław



82. Petronella Suchodolska,
das Pfand von Niwia k Petronella Suchodolski wurde um 1704
übertragen



83. Towianski (Sap.). m N.
Towiański



84. Marcin and
Marcin



85. Antonina geb. Szemiot,
bekam ein Pfand in 1746 Żerebkowiec mit einem Testament k Antonina
Szemiot 1746





86. Aleksandra Wojna
Suchodolska, k Aleksandra Wojna Suchodolski



87. 3-o v. Świeżyńska
(Sap.). k N. Świeżyński



88. Antoni Kazimierz,
Schatzmeister und Älteste von Rzeczyca





1740 m Antoni Kazimierz,
the treasurer



Rzeczyca's age (min.)
1740





89. Józef the river
carpenter in 1765. m Józef stolnik Rzeczyca (min.) 1765





90. Kazimierz, land clerk
in 1765, and Marshal of Rywyc in 1787, a knight of the Orders of:
St. Stanisław 1787 and the White Eagle 1792 m Kazimierz land clerk
1765



Marshal Rzeczyca (min.)
1787



Knight of the Order of St.
Stanislaus 1787



Order of the White Eagle
1792





91. Mikołaj, the river
carpenter in Rzeczyca 1789 m Mikołaj, the carpenter in Rzeczyca
(min.) 1789





92. Marcin, town judge of
Rzeczyca 1765 m Marcin, town judge of Rzeczyca (min.) 1765





93. Wawrzyniec Onufry,
Deputy of Vitebsk 1740 m Wawrzyniec Onufry, Deputy of Vitebsk (wit)
1740





94. Wawrzyniec, city judge
in Grodno 1754; his son Wawrzyniec, city judge, Grodno (tro)
1754





95. Antoni (VL 1775), 1777
guard and 1784 obedient in Grodno m Antoni, 1777 guard



oboźny Grodno (tro)
1784





96. Michał, Captain of the
Duchy of Żmudź and Michał, Captain of Żmudź (zmu)





97. Tadeusz, signed the
Manifesto of the Lithuanian Nobility 1763 m Tadeusz 1763





98. Tadeusz, Deputy of the
Nowogródek Voivodeship until Sejm election 1764 m Tadeusz, Deputy
of the Nowogródek Voivodeship (now) 1764





99. Mikołaj, Captain von
Połock 1782 (DW. 98 f. 1173). m Mikołaj Captain von Połack (pol)
1782





100. Ludwik, Wojski Mozyr
1782 m Ludwik Wojski Mozyr (min.) 1782





101. Kazimierz town clerk,
Rosieński 1784, Alter, Rosieński 1791, m Kazimierz town clerk,
Rosieński 1784



Age of Rosienie (zmu)
1791





102. Married in 1792 to
Karolina née Zodakowska (DW. 108 f. 317). k Karolina Zodakowski
1792





103. Justyna for k
Justyna



104. Ignacy Stravinsky,
Lithuanian rider 1771 m Ignacy Stravinsky, Lithuania rider
1771





Andrzej, Grabia and Jakób,
brothers from Czarnów, received from P. Bolesław Mazowiecki in 1441
(M. 3 f. 151). Mikołaj of Czarnów and Andrzej of Mazów in 1443
received partial and partial 40 fiefs in Wiśowa Land from Fr.
Władysław Mazowiecki and here they founded villages named after
their former seats. This new Czarnowo from 1577 belongs to Serafin
and some others (Paw.). Apparently, the following also belong here:
Andrzej ksiądz, Jan and Mikołaj; Brothers from Czarnów, mentioned
in P. Konrad's privilege from 1456 (Mil.). Paweł and Andrzej,
Andrzej's sons, completed the estate in 1492 (M. 6 f. 280). Paweł,
married to Aleksandra née Zaborów in 1485 (M. 6 f. 175). Jakób
received German law for Czarnów in 1474 (M. 6 f. 71). Paweł von
Zakliczew and his son Stanisław signed a treaty with Zakliczewski
in 1547. Paweł, also son of the above-mentioned Paweł, 1557 deputy
from Różański and Maków and 1576 county judge, owned 1582
Zakliczewo Wielkie, Słowiki and Pomaski-Jałbrzyki in the Maków
region. in Czarnowo inherited: Paweł with some others and Aleksy
with some others (Paw.). Anna, daughter of Jan, after Hieronim
Dembski 1601 (Perp. Czers. 2 f. 114). Mikołaj, son of Sebastyan,
married to Anna Wąsowska, signed by Rochalski 1606 (DW 33 f. 918
and 42 f. 877). Jan, Stanisław's son, donated the sum to Mikołaj in
1611 (DW. 39 f. 1663). Tomasz, royal captain 1609 (DW. 35 f. 949).
Tomasz, son of Mikołaj, repays Gąsieński's debts in 1623 (M. 346 f.
43). Anna succeeded Jakób Radzimiński in 1613. Marcyan with the
Land of Warsaw and Samuel and Jerzy with the Province of Minsk
signed the election of Jan Kazimierz. Walenty, married to Teresa
Gawłowska in 1666; his son Marcin 1680 (Perp. Czers. 13 f. 5 and
DW. 55 f. 1184 and 1197). Walenty with the Różan Land and Jakób,
the cupbearer of Dobrzyński, with the Kraków Voivodeship signed the
election of King Michael. Józef, cupbearer of Żytomierz, died in
1694. Jakób, cupbearer and royal captain, was wounded in 1684 in a
night attack on the monastery in Nowy Sącz by the Kącki family (Gr.
Krak. 111 f. 1507). Andrzej, testified in 1693 with his wife Anna
Badowska to life imprisonment (DW 58 f. 428). N., butler from
Mielnik, died in 1702. Franciszek, son of Mateusz and Agnieszka,
née Dzbański, sold Dzbanice in 1745 (DW. 71 f. 406). Szymon, son of
Jan, wrote a premarital interzis with Waleryan and Anna Nietyx née
Mierzyńska in 1725 to marry their daughter Agnieszka. He had a son,
Antoni, and daughters: Eufrozyna and Wiktorya (Perp. Czers. 20 f.
19; 23 B f. 193 and DW. 74 f. 933). Eufroszyn after Józef Badowski
1744 (ibid. 27 f. 86). Andrzej, son of Maciej and Katarzyna
Mieszkowska, grandson of Andrzej née Teresa Wadkowska, had sons:
Adam Bernardyn and Roch, border bailiff in Rożań 1757, treasurer in
Nur 1765, smaller army 1766, sword maker 1772, larger army 1779,
1782 and am Late 1784 cupbearer of Nur. In 1779 he was senior
citizen and judge of the town of Kamieńczykowski, and in 1764 he
signed the election of Stanisław August as envoy of the Nur region.
In 1759 he bought parts of Mościsk from Renard. Roch, born Brygida
Klicka, left daughters: Józefa, wife of Feliks Swieszewski in 1791,
Zofia and Petronella, and son Józef Wojciech, border guard in Rożań
1775, landowner Richter in Kamieńczykowski in 1797, owner of
Chajęta in 1805 ( DW. 113 f. 1042; 88 f. 107; 83 f. 381 and 1603;
82 f. 366; 104 f. 819; 109 f. 525; 107 f. 1030; 112 f. 387 and
393), colonel of the former Poland Army from Kościuszko's
appointment in 1794 Józef Wojciech proved his noble origins in the
Kingdom of 1837. He had two wives: Maryanna née Paschalis
Jakubowicz and Ludwika Rzechowska, died 1867; by his first wife a
daughter: Teresa Sobieska and Maryanna Jaźwińska, and sons: Józef
and Jan, who were certified as nobles in the kingdom in 1837 and
1845. Józef, by Wanda Okońska, had daughters: N. Damięcka and N.
Wojczyńska and son Kazimierz, born 1835 married to Teresa
Zbyszewska. Of their daughters: Zofia, 1885 married Józef
Szymanowski, who died 1896 , Mary 1886, Henryk Skarzyński and Wanda
Kazimierz Skarzyński. Sons: Józef, born 1875 and Stefan, born 1879
January, born 1802, died 1884, from his wife Emilia Swiętosławska,
who died in 1862, left his daughter Leonia with Stanisław Grabiński
and sons: 1) Aleksander, married to Amelia Tabęcka, died in Łęki in
1894, daughter Adolfina Łubieńska and sons: Józef and Adam. 2)
Artur, whose son Konstanty was born by Jadwiga Zielińska. 3) Józef,
married to Marya Kozarska, son of Kazimierz, born in 1877 and
daughters: Zofia Łączyńska and Wanda Puławska. 4) Eugeniusz, whose
son Jan. 5) Eustachy, married to Zofia Walewska, whose son
Stanisław. By his second wife, Józef Wojciech left a daughter,
Karolina, who died in 1886, and a son, Julian, married to
Kuszlówna, by whom he had sons: Józef and Maksymilian. Barbara,
Maciej's sister and Andrzej's daughter, referred to above, married
Ludwik Czarnowski, son of Marcin, and had a son by him, Adam,
married in the 1st BC. with Helena Dembowska, in the 2nd from with
Krystyna Dembicka. His sons: Adam, Antoni and Aleksy moved to
Ruthenia and Wołyń. Besides Andrzej, Maciej from Mieszkowska also
had a son, Józef Wojciech, who left sons Andrzej and Tomasz with
Joanna Zamiechowska. In 1779 they sold part of Trojany-Laskowo to
their uncle Roch. Tomasz von Maryanna née Zyznowska had a son,
Teodor Marcin, born in 1786 (Galician records). Piotr, ensign in
the regiment of Hetman Pociej 1712 Włodzimierz, became a captain in
the regiment of foot of Pociej, Voivode of Vitebsk in 1713 (Ist.
Jur. Mat. XX and XXI). There was Czarnowscy of this coat of arms in
Orszański district. Stanisław Czarnowski, who lived at the
beginning of the 18th century, left sons: Jan and Józef. Jan had a
son, Józef Antoni, whose two sons: Łukasz, Marshal of Humański,
with his son Józef Włodzimierz, born from Sulatycka and Alojza,
Marshal of Hajsy, with son Józef, also born from Sulatycka, the
owner of Komarówka, were noble families in the province of Podole
in 1835. ., and Józef, Jan Olgerd, Adam and Izabella Wanda,
children of Józef from Żukowska and grandsons of Aloizego, in 1889.
The newly mentioned Łukasz had two daughters: Helena for Ignacy
Chełmiński and Serafina for Michał Mrozowicki. Marya, daughter of
Alois, married Zygmunt Podhorski. Józef, the second son of
Stanisław, left a son, Maciej, whose son Ludwik and his sons
Jacenty and Cezary had noble titles in 1836. Province of Podole,
Józefa, and Wojciech, whose two sons Aleksander and Ludwik had
their permits in 1836 Piotr Paweł, Tytus , Mikołaj, Jan and Leon,
sons of Aleksander, in the years 1836-1844; Franciszek, Antoni and
Henryk, sons of Ludwig, 1836; Karol and Ludwik, sons of Franciszek,
in 1865; Antoni and Józef, sons of Antoni, in 1890; Henryk,
Wincenty, Jan and Alfons, sons of Henryk, in the years 1873-1880
(list). John in the Brest-Lithuania Voivodeship in 1764 (VL).
Krzysztof, son of Tadeusz and Maryanna Zarzycka, bought part of
Jabłonia in 1796 (D W. 111 f. 51). Franciszek co-owner of Mościsk
1795 (DW 110 f. 972). Adam, the heir of Czarnowo, left a son Adam
in 1742, after which his son Bernard, married to Anna Magierówna,
left their sons: Feliks, Jan and Tomasz and daughters: Józefa
Łempicka, Antonina Trzebińska and Ludwika Zbikowska, who were
registered as nobility in the kingdom from 1843. Roman, son of
Ignacy, grandson of Józef, in 1856, and Michał, son of Franciszek
and Rozalia Sendowiczówna, grandson of Franciszek, great-grandson
of Bartłomiej and descendant of Stanisław in 1646, heir to the
Czarnowo estate- In 1866 Wilkowo proved his noble origins in the
kingdom (A. b. Her.). Helena, daughter of Stanisław and Helena, née
Czarnomska, married Bogusław Kleszczyński in 1884. Władysław,
married to Józefa Goldmanówna, son of the bishop of Sandomierz,
owner of Goszczewice; his son Roman died in 1871. There were also
the Czarnowscy of this coat of arms in Vilnius province. Baltazar,
the owner of the Żylińce estate in 1654, left his son Jan and this
Stanisław, after which his son Michał had two sons: Józef and
Gabryel. Kazimierz, Michał Jacenty, Ludwik Józef and Stanisław, the
sons of Józef, and Józef the son of Gabryel, with their sons:
Bernard and Wacław and Stanisław, Adam and Kazimierz with their son
Jan Cezary, also Gabriel's sons, had their nobility the Vilnius
province in 1835.





1. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



2. Grabia and k
Grabia



3. Jacob, m Jacob



4. Brothers from Czarnów
received various privileges from Father Bolesław Mazowiecki in 1441
(M. 3 f. 151). N. from Czarnów 1441





5. Mikołaj from Czarnów and
m Mikołaj from Czarnów



6. In 1443 Andrzej of
Mazovia received partial and partial 40 fiefs in the Land of Wisła
from P. Władysław Mazowiecki and here they founded villages named
after their former seats. m Andrzej from Mazovia 1443





7. This new Czarnowo in
1577 belongs to Serafin and several others (Paw.). m Seraphim
1577





8. This also seems to
belong here: Andrzej the priest, m Andrzej the priest





9 Jan and m Jan



10. Nicholas; Mikolaj's
brothers



11. from Czarnów, mentioned
in the privilege of N. from Czarnów



12. Fr. Conrad from 1456
(Mil.). m Konrad Fr. 1456





13. Paweł and m
Paweł



14. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



15 sons of Andrzej
completed the estate in 1492 (M. 6 f. 280). m Andrzej 1492





16. Pawel, m Paweł



17. Married to Aleksandra
nee Zaborów in 1485 (M. 6 f. 175). k Alexander of Zaborow
1485





18. Jakób, received German
law for Czarnów in 1474 (M. 6 f. 71). m Jacob 1474





19. Paweł from Zakliczew
and his son Paweł from Zakliczew



20. Stanisław, you made an
agreement with Stanisław



21. Zakliczewski im Jahre
1547. N. Zakliczewski 1547





22. Pawel, m Paweł



23. Sohn des oben genannten
Paweł, 1557 Stellvertreter von Rożański und Makowski, 1576
Landrichter, besaß 1582 Zakliczewo Wielkie, Słowiki und
Pomaski-Jałbrzyki in der Region of Poppies. in Czarnów erbte: Paweł
podsędek Różan (maz) Maków (maz) 1557



Landrichter 1576



1582



1578





24. Paweł mit ein paar
anderen und m Paweł



25. Alexios mit einigen
anderen (Paul). m Alexios



26. Anna, cannabis



27. Tochter von Jan, m
Jan



28. nach Hieronim Dembski
1601 (Perp. Czers. 2 f. 114). m Hieronim Dembski 1601





29. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



30 son of Sebastyan, m
Sebastian



31. Married to Anna
Wąsowska, signed by k Anna Wąsowski



32. Rochalski 1606 (DW. 33
f. 918 and 42 f. 877). m N. Rochalski 1606





Jan 33, m Jan



34. son of Stanisław, he
gave up the sum of m Stanisław



35. Nicholas 1611 (DW. 39
f. 1663). m Nicholas 1611





36. Thomas, royal captain
1609 (DW. 35 f. 949). m Tomasz Rotmistrz, the royal court
1609





37. Tomasz, m Tomasz



38. Son of Mikołaj, Mikołaj
pays his debts



39. Gąsieński 1623 (M. 346
f. 43). m N. Gąsieński 1623





40. Anna for k Anna



41. Jakób Radzimiński 1613
m Jakób Radzimiński 1613





42. Marcyan mit dem Land
Warschau und m Marcjan



43. Samuel und m
Samuel



44. Jerzy mit der Provinz
Minsk unterzeichnete die Wahl von Jan Kazimierz. m Jerzy



45. Walenty, m
Walenty



46. ​​1666 verheiratet mit
Teresa Gawłowska; sein Sohn Teresa Gawłowski 1666





47. Marcin 1680 (Perp.
Czers. 13 f. 5 and DW. 55 f. 1184 and 1197). m Marcin 1680





48. Walenty mit dem
Różan-Land und m Walenty



49. Jakób, Mundschenk von
Dobrzyn, unterzeichnete mit der Krakauer Provinz die Wahl von König
Michael. m Jakób Mundschenk Dobrzyń (ino)





50. Józef, cupbearer of
Żytomierz, died 1694. m Józef, muffin of Żytomierz (staff)



1694





51. Jakób, cupbearer and
royal captain, during the night attack on the monastery in Nowy
Sącz, wounded by Jacob the cupbearer



Captain of the royal
court





52. Kąckich 1684 (Gr. Krak.
111 f. 1507). N. Kącki 1684





53. Andrzej, witnessed a
life account with his wife Andrzej



54. Anna Badowska, 1693
(DW. 58 f. 428). k Anna Badowski 1693





55. N., cupbearer from
Mielnik, died 1702. N. cupbearer Mielnik (pdl)



1702





56. Franciszek,
M.Franciszek



57. Son of Mateusz and
mother Mateusz



58. Agnes von Dzbanskis,
sold Dzbanice in 1745 (DW. 71 f. 406). k Agnieszka Dzbanski
1745





59. Simon, m Simon



Jan's 60th son wrote a
marriage letter in 1725 with his wife Jan 1725





61. Valerian and M.
Valerian



62. Anna Mierzyński Nietyxa
to marry her daughter k Anna Mierzyński Nietyxa



63. Agnieszka. k
Agnes



64. He had a son, Antoni,
and daughters: m Antoni



65. Euphrosine and k
Euphrosine



66. Wiktorya (Perp. Czers.
20 f. 19; 23 B f. 193 and DW. 74 f. 933). k Victoria



67. Euphrosine for k
Eufrosine



68. Józef Badowski 1744
(ibid. 27 f. 86). m Józef Badowski 1744





69. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



Maciej's 70th son and
Maciej's mother



71. Katarzyna Mieszkowska,
k Katarzyna Mieszkowski



72. Grandson of Andrzej, m
Andrzej



73. by Teresa Wadkowska,
had sons: k Teresa Wadkowski



74. Adam Bernardyna and m
Adam



75. Roch, frontier bailiff
in Rożań 1757, treasurer in Nur 1765, junior military officer 1766,
sword maker 1772, major army officer 1779, elder 1782 and finally
nurse cupbearer 1784. He was senior and judge of the town of
Kamieńczykowski, and in 1764 he signed as envoy of the region Only
the choice of St.



Anislaw August. m
Roch Grenzvogt Różan (maz) 1757



Treasurer Nur (MA)
1765



Wojski smaller
1766



Swordfish
1772



larger army in
1779



Subcapital
1782



Cupbearer Nur
(husband) 1784



underage



Judges in the city
of Kamieńczyk (maz)



Envoy of the Land of
Nur (maz)



1764



1779





76. In 1759 he
bought parts of Mościska from Renard. m N. Renard 1759





77. Roch, m
Roch



78. by Brygida
Klicka he left daughters: k Brygida Klicki



79. Józefa, k
Józefa



The 80th wife of
Feliks Swieszewski in 1791, m Feliks Swieszewski 1791





81. Zofia and k
Zofia



82. Petronella, k
Petronella



83. and son of Józef
Wojciech, border guard in Rożań 1775, landowner judge in
Kamieńczykowski 1797, owner of Chajęta 1805 (DW. 113 f. 1042; 88 f.
107; 83 f. 381 and 1603; 82 f. 366 ) ; 104 f. 819; 109 f. 525; 107
f. 1030; 112 f. 387 and 393), colonel of the former Polish army
from the appointment of Józef Wojciech, Grenzvogt Różan (maz)
1775



Judges of the gentry
in Kamieńczyk (maz) 1797



Colonel in the
Polish Army



1805





84. Kościuszko 1794
m N. Kościuszko 1794





85. Józef Wojciech
proved his noble origins in the Kingdom of 1837 m Józef Wojciech
1837





86. He had two
wives: Maryanna née Paschalis Jakubowicz and k Marianna Paschalis
Jakubowicz



87. Ludwika
Rzechowska, died 1867; with his daughter's first wife: with Ludwika
Rzechowski in 1867





88.Teresa Sobieska
and Teresa Sobieski



89. Maryanna
Jaźwińska and sons: k Marianna Jaźwiński



90. Józef and m
Józef



91 Jan, Identity
Cards of Nobility in the Kingdom 1837 and 1845. m Jan



92. Józef, m
Józef



93. from Wanda
Okońska had daughters: k Wanda Okoński



94. N. Damięcka and
near N. Damięcka



95. N. Wojczyńska
and son at N. Wojczyński



96. Kazimierz, born
1835, m Kazimierz 1835





97. married to
Teresa Zbyszewska. k Teresa Zbyszewski



98. Of her
daughters: Zofia, married 1885 k Zofia 1885





99. Józef
Szymanowski, died 1896, m Józef Szymanowski 1896





100. Marya 1886 k
Mary 1886





101. Henryk
Skarzynski and Henryk Skarzynski



102.
Wanda-k-Wanda



103. Kazimierz
Skarzyński. m Kazimierz Skarzyński



104. Sons: Józef,
born 1875 and Józef 1875





105. Stefan, born
1879 m Stefan 1879





106 Jan, born 1802,
died 1884, from Mrs, m Jan 1802



1884





107. Emilia
Swiętosławska, died 1862, k Emilia Swiętosławski 1862





The 108th left his
daughter Leonia near Leoń



109. Stanisław
Grabiński and sons: m Stanisław Grabiński



110. 1) Alexander, m
Alexander



111. married to
Amelia Tabęcki, died in Łęki 1894, with Amelia Tabęcki 1894





112. daughter
Adolfina Łubieńska and sons: k Adolfina Łubieński



113. Józef and m
Józef



114. Adam.
Madam



115. 2) Arthur, M.
Arthur



116. whose son from
Jadwiga Zielińska is k Jadwiga Zieliński



117. Constanty. m
Constanti



118. 3) Jozefa, m
Jozef



119. Married to
Marya Kozarska, née Maria Kozarski



120. Son Kazimierz,
born 1877 and daughters: Kazimierz 1877





121. Zofia Łączyńska
and k Zofia Łączyński



122. Wanda Pulawska.
k Wanda Puławski



123. 4) Eugene, m
Eugene



124. whose son is
Anna Czarnomska k Anna Czarnomski



125 Jan m Jan



126. 5) Eustace, m
Eustace



127. married to
Zofia Walewska, k Zofia Walewski



128th of which son
Stanisław. m Stanislaus



129. From his second
wife, Józef Wojciech left a daughter - Józef Wojciech



130. Karolina, died
1886 and son by Karolina 1886





131. Juliana, m
Julian



132. married to
Kuszlowna, whose sons: k N. Kuszel



133. Józef and m
Józef



134. Maksymilian. m
Maximilian



135.Barbara,
kBarbara



136. Maciej's
sister, M. Maciej



137. and the
daughter of Andreas mentioned above, m Andrzej



138. married Ludwik
Czarnowski, m Ludwik Czarnowski



The 139th son of
Marcin and she had a son by him, Marcin



140. Adam, m
Adam



141. married 1-o of
with Helena Dembowska, k Helena Dembowski



142. 2-o V. With
Krystyna Dembicka. k Krystyna Dembicki



143. His sons: Adam,
m Adam



144. Antoni and m
Antoni



145. Aleksy, they
moved to Ruthenia and Wołyń. m Alexios



146. Maciej with m
Maciej



147. Mieszkowska
except near N. Mieszkowski



148. Andreas, m
Andrzej



149. He had another
son, Józef Wojciech, m Józef Wojciech



150. The sons
survived by Joanna Zamiechowska: k Joanna Zamiechowski



151. Andrzej and M.
Andrzej



152. Thomas. m
Tomasz



153. In 1779 they
sold part of Trojany-Laskowo to Roch, their cousin. m Roche
1779





154. Tomasz with m
Tomasz



155. Maryanny née
Zyznowski had a son named Marianna Zyznowski



156. Teodor Marcin,
born 1786 (Galician files). m Teodor Marcin 1786





157. Piotr, ensign
in the regiment of Hetman Pociej 1712 r. Piotr, Ensign 1712





158. Włodzimierz,
became Capi in 1713 Dance in the
pedestrian regiment of Pociej, Vitebsk Voivode (Ist. Jur. Mat. XX
and XXI). I'm Vladimir the captain





159. Czarnowscy of
this coat of arms existed in Orszański district. N. of the
Czarnowski coat of arms



160. Stanisław
Czarnowski, who lived at the beginning of the 18th century,
survived his sons: m Stanisław Czarnowski



161. Jana and m
Jan



162. Joseph. m
Józef



163. Jan had a son,
John



164. Józef Antoni,
whose two sons: m Józef Antoni



165. Łukasz, Marshal
of the People, m Łukasz Marshal





166. with his son
Józef Włodzimierz, m Józef Włodzimierz



167. born from
Sulatycka and near N. Sulatycki



168. Aloizy,
Hajsyn-Marshal, m Aloizy-Marshal Hajsyn (BH)





169. with her son
Józef, also born with his mother Józef



170. Sulatycka, the
owner of Komarówka, had her nobility in 1835 in Podole Governorate
and in 1835 near N. Sulatycki)





171. Józef, m
Józef



172. Jan Olgerd, m
Jan Olgerd



173. Adam and
Adam



174. Izabella Wanda,
k Izabella Wanda



175. Children of
Józef née Józef



176. Żukowska, k N.
Żukowski



177. and Alois'
grandson, 1889. Alojzy only mentions 1889





178. Luke had two
daughters: m Luke



179. Helena for k
Helena



180. Ignacy
Chełminski and Ignacy Chełminski



181. Seraphim for k
Seraph



182. Michał
Mrozowicki. m Michał Mrozowicki



183. Marya, k
Maria



184. Daughter of
Alois, m.Alojzy



185. married Zygmunt
Podhorski. m Zygmunt Podhorski



186. Józef, m
Józef



187. Stanisław's
second son, m Stanisław



188. left a son
Maciej, m Maciej



189. his son Ludwik
with his sons: m Ludwik



190. Jacentym and
Jacenty



191. Cezarym, they
had nobility in 1836. Descendants of Cezary 1836 also had nobility
in Podole province.





192. Simon, who
lived in the first half of the 18th century M Simon



193. He left a son,
Antoni Józef, and this man, Antoni Józef



194. Wojciech, whose
two sons: Wojciech



195. Alexander and m
Alexander



196. Ludwik, you had
your identity card 1836, m Ludwik 1836





197. Piotr Paweł, m
Piotr Paweł



198. Titus, m
Titus



199. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



Jan 200 and m
Jan



201. Leon, m
Leon



202 sons of
Alexander in 1836-1844; m Alexander



203. Francis, Mother
Francis



204. Antoni and m
Antoni



205. Henryk, m
Henryk



The 206th sons of
Ludwig in 1836; m Ludwig 1836





207. Karol and m
Karol



208. Ludwig, m
Ludwig



209 sons of
Franciszek in 1865; m Francis 1865





210. Antoni and m
Antoni



211. Józef, m
Józef



212 Antoni's sons in
1890; m Antoni 1890





213. Henryk, m
Henryk



214. Wincenty, m
Wincenty



Jan 215 and m
Jan



216. Alfons, M.
Alfons



217 sons of Henryk,
in the years 1873-1880 (list). m Henryk



218. John in the
Brest-Lithuania Voivodeship 1764 (VL). m January 1764





219. Krzysztof, m
Krzysztof



220. Son of Tadeusz
and mother Tadeusz



221. Maryanna
Zarzycka, bought part of Jabłonia in 1796 (D W. 111 f. 51). k
Marianna Zarzycki 1796





222. Franciszek,
co-owner of Mościska 1795 (DW 110 f. 972). m Francis 1795





223. Adam the heir
of Czarnów 1742, m Adam 1742





224. left a son
Adam, m Adam



225. afterwards
Bernard's son, M. Bernard



226. Married to Anna
Magierówna, left her sons: k Anna magician



227. Felix, m
Feliks



228. Jana and M.
Jan



229. Thomas and
daughters: m Tomasz



230. Józefa
Łempicka, k Józefa Łempicki



231. Antonina
Trzebińska and k Antonina Trzebiński



232. Ludwika
Zbikowska, identified as nobility in Kingdom of 1843 near Ludwika
Zbikowski 1843





233. Roman, m
Roman



234. Son of Ignacy,
M. Ignacy



235. Grandsons of
Józef in 1856 and m Józef 1856





236. Michał, m
Michał



237. Son of
Franciszek and mother Franciszek



238. Rozalia
Sendowiczówna, near Rozalia Sendowicz



239. Franciszek's
grandson, M. Franciszek



240. Great-grandson
of Bartholomew, m Bartłomiej



241. and a
descendant of Stanisław in 1646, heir to the Czarnowo-Wilkowo
estate, in 1866 they proved their noble origin in the kingdom (A.
b. Her.). m Stanislaus 1646



1866





242. Helena, k
Helena



243. Daughter of
Stanisław and mother Stanisław



244. Helena née
Czarnomski, married 1884 k Helena Czarnomski 1884





245. Boguslaw
Kleszczyński. m Bogusław Kleszczyński



246. Władysław, m
Władysław



247. Married to
Józefa Goldmanówna, son of Bishop of Sandomierz, owner of
Goszczewice; his son Józef Goldman, bishop of Sandomierz
(san)





248. Roman, died
1871. m Roman 1871





249. There were also
the Czarnowscy of this coat of arms in the Vilnius province. N. of
the Czarnowski coat of arms



250. Baltazar, owner
of the Żylińce manor in 1654, m Baltazar in 1654





251. He left a son
John and this man John



252. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



253. After that son
Michał had two sons: m Michał 254. Józefa and m Józef



255. Gabriela. m
Gabriel



256. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



257. Michał Jacenty,
m Michał Jacenty



258. Ludwik Józef
and m Ludwik Józef



259. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



260 sons of Józef
and my mother Józef



261. Józef, m
Józef



262. Son of Gabryel,
with sons: m Gabriel



263. Bernard and
M.Bernard



264. Waclaw and M.
Waclaw



265. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



266. Adam and
Adam



267. Kazimierz with
his son Kazimierz



268. John Cezary, m
John Cezary



269 ​​sons of
Gabryela who had nobility in Vilnius Governorate 1835 m Gabriel
1835.





Andrzej Kazimierz,
1668 Samogitia sub-ruler and royal secretary, became the author of
W. Ks. Litewski in 1673, with whom he approved the election of Jan
III. signed with the Duchy of Samogitia. In 1685 he was Marshal of
the Circle of Deputies and Starost von Szawdowski (VL). In the
letter from Emperor Józef dated in Vienna in 1710, which secured
him various sums, he is named Giełgud from Giełgudów, owner of
Poniemoń and Przedgodziszki, Lithuanian writer, Starosta from
Sadowice, Okmian and Elgoner (M. 227 f. 110 ). By Antonina the
Count. The Waldstein family had one son, Kazimierz, whose mother,
Kazimierz Sapieha's second vice-wife, gave up the Starostei of
Szawdów by royal consent in 1713 (Sap. II f. 207). Kazimierz,
married to Elżbieta Ogińska, a Jewish starosta, died childless
(ibid. F. 213). Andrzej, his cousin's nephew, inherited a fortune
from him, to which Kazimierz's mother also gave the Starostei
Olkienica in 1723 (ibid. 214 and 215). His son Antoni, in 1774 a
Lithuanian retainer of the Żmudski flag-bearer, in the same year a
Great Lithuanian Guard, 1776 Castellan of Samogitia, 1783 Starost
of Samogitia, Knight of St. Stanisław 1774 and the White Eagle
1777. He was Ciwun Tver in the years 1759-1766. From two wives,
Karolina Oskierczanka and Barbara Judycka, his sons: Michał, Ludwik
and Ignacy and daughter Eleonora. Michał, son of Antoni, Lithuanian
Field Clerk 1790, Lithuanian Court Marshal 1793, Knight of St.
Stanisław in 1786 and the White Eagle in 1791 by Eleonora
Tyszkiewiczówna he had three sons: Antoni, Ksawery and Jan. Antoni,
General of the Division of the former Polish army, known from the
story of the 1831 uprising, was killed by one of the officers at
the Memel border crossing. Xawery, an orderly officer of Emperor
Napoleon, died in 1813 at the Battle of Hanau. Jan emigrated to
England after 1831, where he died in 1877. He left three sons by
Kunegunda Szemiothówna, who settled in London. Among them: 1) Adam,
born 1834 married to Leontyna Aniela Aszpergerówna, has sons:
Franciszek, married to Ewelina Welford, Józef, Włodzimierz and
daughter Iza Henryka, born 1893 in London to Teodor Axentowicz. 2)
Władysław, died in 1865, married to Olga Yakovlev. 3) Henryk,
married to Katarzyna Kilpin, has a son, Henryk, and a daughter,
Marya. Ludwik, son of Antoni, Chamberlain of Stanisław August 1790,
Great Lithuanian Guard 1793, Knight of St. Stanisława married Marya
Kossakowska, castellan of Livonia in 1790 and left two daughters:
Eleonora Rodziewiczowa and Anna Janowa Pusłowska. Ignacy, son of
Antoni, Lithuanian Grand Guardsman in 1789, Knight of St. Stanisław
in 1790 and the White Eagle in 1792, married to Karpiówna, the
Upian Ensign. Antoni, Regent of Telszewo 1767 1. Andrzej Kazimierz,
sub-ruler of Samogitia 1668 and royal secretary became the writer
W. m Andrzej Kazimierz, sub-ruler of Żmudź (zmu) 1668



Secretary to the
Royal Court







2. Fr. Litewski in
1673, with whom he approved the election of Jan III. signed with
the Duchy of Samogitia. In 1685 he was Marshal of the Circle of
Deputies and Starost von Szawdowski (VL). N. Fr. Lithuania
1673



Marshal 1685



Staroste





3. In the letter
from Emperor Joseph dated in Vienna from 1710, which secured him
various sums, he is mentioned as Giełgud from Giełgudów, owner of
Poniemoń and Przedgodziszki, a Lithuanian writer, Starosta from
Sadowice, Okmianń and Elgoner (M. 227 f.110). m N. from the stock
exchange clerk Lithuania



Staroste



1710





4. Of Antonina born
Antonina



5th Hr. The
Waldstein family had one son, N. Graf. forest stone



6. Kazimierz, whose
mother was Kazimierz



7. 2nd B.C.
Kazimierz Sapieha's wife left the Shawdów Starostei with the royal
consent of 1713 (Sap. II f. 207). m Kazimierz Sapieha, Starost
1713





8. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



9. Married to
Elżbieta Ogińska, a Jewish starosta, died childless (ibid. F. 213).
k Elżbieta Ogiński the old woman Żmudź (zmu)





10. Andrzej, his
great-uncle's nephew, inherited his fortune from him and his mother
Andrzej too



11. Casimir was
abandoned by the Olkienica County in 1723 (ibid. 214 and 215). m
Kazimierz Starost



1723





12. His son Antoni,
1774 a Lithuanian retainer of the Żmudski standard bearer, the same
year a great Lithuanian guard, 1776 castellan of Samogitia, 1783
Starost of Samogitia, Knight of St. Stanisław 1774 and the White
Eagle 1777. He was Ciwun Tver in the years 1759-1766. m Antoni,
ensign, Żmudź (zmu) Lithuania 1774



Great Guardian of
Lithuania



Castellan of Żmudź
(zmu) 1776



starosta Żmudź (zmu)
1783



Knight of the Order
of St. Stanislaus 1774



Order of the White
Eagle 1777



ciwun





13. With two wives,
Karolina Oskierczanka and Karolina Oskierka



14. Barbara Judycka,
his sons: k Barbara Judycki



15. Michał, m
Michał



16. Ludwig and m
Ludwig



17. Ignacy and her
daughter Ignacy



18. Eleanor. k
Eleanor



19. Michał, m
Michał



20. Son of Antoni,
1790 Lithuanian field clerk, 1793 Court Marshal of Lithuania,
Knight of St. Stanisław 1786 and the White Eagle 1791, Antoni, a
field clerk, Lithuania 1790



Court Marshal of
Lithuania 1793



Knight of the Order
of St. Stanislaus 1786



Order of the White
Eagle 1791





21. by Eleonora
Tyszkiewiczówna had three sons: k Eleonora Tyszkiewicz



22. Antoni, M.
Antoni



23. Ksawery and m
Ksawery



24. John. m
Jan



25. Antoni, general
of the division of the former Polish troops, known from the history
of the 1831 uprising, died at the hands of one of the officers at
the border crossing near Memel. m Antoni Major General of the
Polish Army



1831





26. Ksawery, an
orderly officer of Emperor Napoleon, died in 1813 at the Battle of
Hanau. m Xavier



1813





Jan 27, emigrated to
England after 1831, where he died in 1877. Z m Jan 1877





28. Kunegunda
Szemiothówny left three sons and settled in London. k Kunigunde
Szemioth



29. Of them: 1)
Adam, born 1834, m Adam 1834





30. Married to
Leontyna Aniela Aszpergerówna, has sons: k Leontyna Aniela
Aszperger



31. Francis, Mother
Francis



32. married to
Ewelina Welford, k Ewelina Welford



33. Józefa, m
Józef



34. Włodzimierz and
a daughter, Włodzimierz



35. Iza Henryka,
published in London in 1893 for Iza Henryk 1893





36. Teodor
Axentowicz. m Teodor Axentowicz



37. 2) Władysław,
died 1865, m Władysław 1865





38. Married to Olga
Yakovlev. Kolga Yakovlev



39. 3) Henryk, m
Henryk



40. Married to
Katarzyna Kilpin, k Katarzyna Kilpin



41. She has a son,
Henryk, and a daughter, Henryk



42. Mary. k
Maria



43. Ludwig, m
Ludwig



44. Son of Antoni,
Chamberlain m Antoni Chamberlain





45. Stanisław August
1790, Grand Lithuanian Guard 1793, Knight of St. Stanisława 1790, m
Stanisław August Great Guard of Lithuania 1793



Knight of the Order
of St. Stanislaus 1790



1790





46. ​​Married to
Marya Kossakowska, castellan of Livonia, left two daughters: k
Maria Kossakowski, castellan of Livonia (inf)





47. Eleonora
Rodziewiczowa and k Eleonora Rodziewicz



48. Anna Yanova
Puslowska. k Anna (her husband: Jan) Pusłowski



49. Ignacy, m
Ignacy



50. Son of Antoni,
Great Lithuanian Guardian 1789, Knight of St. Stanislaus 1790 and
the White Eagle 1792, m Antoni, Great Guardian of Lithuania
1789



Knight of the Order
of St. Stanislaus 1790



Order of the White
Eagle 1792





51. Married to
Karpiówna, an Upic ensign. k N. Karpi Ensign Upita (tro)





52. Antoni, Regent
of Telszewo 1767 m Antoni, Regent of Telsze (zmu) 1767





Wincenty of Granowo
from the sub-capital of Kalisz or Poznań (Leksz. Pozn. 78 and 101),
1387 castellan of Nakło and 1409 general of Greater Poland, had his
own flag in Grunwald. In 1387 he sold Zakrzewo, Kowcze and Jasień
to Donin. In 1393 Jagiełło gave him 100 fines on the Leaning Hill
and in 1395 a house and a square with buildings in Wschowa
(Provincial Police Headquarters). In 1400 he sold Granów and
Kamieniec in the Kościan district for 400 marks to his wife's
mother, Hedwig von Pilcza, and in 1409 he bought Rudno in the
Wiślicki district from Stanisław from Jeżów (Helc. II. 579 and Zap
. Zs Wiślic, I f 154 and 155). Married to Elżbieta von Pilcza, the
only daughter of Otto Toporczyk, voivode of Sandomierz, and
Jadwiga. Her first husband, according to Ś-to-Krzyski's yearbook,
was a certain Wisal, whom Długosz calls Wissel Czambor von
Wissenburg, by the wayside. The second was Janusz Laczko, a Mare,
after Długosz Jenczyk from Hiczyn, with the Odrowąż coat of arms.
In 1397 she is already the wife of Wincenty of Granowo, and in 1399
she is suing Janusz Laczek, her former husband's guarantor, for
failing to secure her a dowry of 1,000 manes. After Granowski's
death, King Władysław Jagiełło married her and she became Elizabeth
(Kal. Crac.) in 1417 on 19th. With Granowski she had sons: Otto and
Jan, and daughters: Jadwiga and Elżbieta. In 1402 Jadwiga Pilecka
left her grandchildren Otto and Jadwiga, Granów and Kamieniec, and
in 1403 Otto another half of Kromołów and Jadwiga 90 marks. Jadwiga
married in 1404 Jan von Leksandrowice, son of Marcin von Tochołów,
richly endowed by her grandmother (Helc. II), but died young. Otto
died after 1420, when King Tyczyn gave him Jan and Elisabeth. Jan,
who inherited Pilcza (Pilica), brought forth the Leliwit Pilecki
house, and Elżbieta married Prince Bolek of Opole in 1418 (St. Pr.
PP VIII; Helc. II. 881 and 965; Bon.). Besides Wincenty we meet the
following Granowski at that time: Włodzimierz of Granowo, attested
in 1388 in Poznań, married to Klara. In 1390 his son Jan guarantees
his sisters in Poznań that they will not disturb Piotr of Tworków.
The same certainly Jan Granowski from Pudliszkowice, coat of arms
of Leliwa, testifies in 1407 in Kościan in the case of nobility
(Leksz. 328 and 737; Writ. Dz. Pol. IX). Gniewomir of Granowo
records witnesses in Poznań in 1388 (Leksz. 460). Mikołaj Granowski
sat at court in Poznań in 1400 and in Kościan in 1416, and in 1413
he certified his fellow concierge Leliwita Jurkowski as nobility.
Andrzej Granowski acts as a judge representative in 1413 (letter in
the Polish Gazette IX) at the courts in Poznań. Wawrzyniec
Granowski, convicted of rape in the court in Kościan (Leksz.) in
1400. Wyszek Granowski at the courts in Kościan in 1396. His wife,
Małgorzata née Karsiecki, 1st BC. Krajewska (lecturer). Barbara and
Regina, daughters of Maciej Granowski, deputy mayor of Podoliniec
Castle in Spiż, and sons of Jan, sued Piotr Krupek as his father's
executors of the inheritance, but became 1523 (St Pr. SS VI). In
1580 in Granówek inherited: Sebastyan, Marcin and Piotr Granowski
(Paw.). Mikołaj, son of Wojciech, testified in 1636 in Piotrków, in
the case of the nobility of Wawrzyniec Borzysławski. Then he
testified that he came from the Kościan district, coat of arms
Leliwa, and that Marcin's grandfather was born from Borzysławska
(Wyr. Piotr. 158 f. 677). After Sebastjan, who secured a dowry for
his wife, Anna née Ponińska, in Granówek in 1577, Maciej's
daughter, Władysław, heir in Granówek, went behind Sebastjan. He
was probably his grandson and maybe the son of Maciej, who had an
estate in Volhynia in 1603 (Woł. 1 f. 1100). Władysław secured
14,000 fl. from his wife, Maryanna née Przyborowska (gr. Kośc.).
His sister was probably Maryanna Konstancya, wife of 1st B.C.
Baltazar Krzycki, 2nd from Kazimierz Gzowski, carpenter in Rożań
1628, 3rd BC Kazimierz Wężyk Rudzki, Starost von Goszczyński 1654,
heiress in Falęcice and Promna, in the Czersk region, inherited by
his sons: Wincenty and Prokop Jan. They sold part of these estates
to Biejkowski in 1692 (Perp. Czers. 11 f. 678 and 696 ; 13 f. 108;
14 C f. 153; 8 f. 144). Prokop Jan, Starost of Żytomierz in 1681
wrote to the Ruthenian Voivodeship to Jan III. In 1686 his brother
Wincenty pledged Granówek and Kurowo to him, and in 1690 he sold
him Drożdżyce and Reszkowo. Married 1st of with Maryanna
Karczewska, castellan of Halych, 2nd BC with count. Urszula
Krasicka, castellan of Przemyśl, widow of Modrzewski, eunuch of the
crown, and the 3rd BC Aleksandrów Lipska, voivode of Kalisz, died
in 1696 without leaving any descendants (gr. Lemberg from 1696).
His nephew Ludwik took over the Starostei from Żytomierz. Her
sister was certainly Joanna Franciszkowa Bronkowska, who died
childless, after whom Wincenty's children were inherited. Wincenty,
the elder son of Władysław, the owner of Granówek, Daleki, Kurów,
Drożdżyc and Reszków, married Barbara Potocka, the daughter of
Krzysztof. In 1661 it was received by the brothers: Jan and
Krzysztof, from taking the dowry that their husband secured in 1663
on his estate (Greek Pozn.). In 1663 he bought Wincenty Kurów from
his brother-in-law Jan Potocki and in 1688 Drożdżyce and Reszkowo
from Buszeński. In 1703 he pledged his son Franciszek Hieronim,
with whom he signed a contract for Granówek (Greek Poznań) in 1713.
Besides Franciszek Hieronim, he also had Wincenty sons: Ludwik;
Stanisław and Jan and daughters: Anna, wife of Jakób Trzciński;
Maryanna, after Wojciech Wilkowski and Barbara, 1st B.C. After
Kazimierz Bogatka, Staroste von Kisel, 2nd B.C. After Michał
Tarnowski from Poznań 1710 (gr. Poznań). In 1698 Anna Trzcińska
ceded her parental property to her father. Wilkowski secured his
wife 6,000 bottles in the same year. (gr. Pozn.), and Bogatko in
the same year with his wife witnessed a life sentence in the city
of Opoczno. Ludwik, son of Wincenty, after his uncle Prokopie,
Starost of Żytomierz, signed the election of Augustus II with the
province of Kalisz. Was his middle name Andrzej, or was it a typo,
but was written as Andrzej in the volumes. In 1698 his father
bequeathed him 3,000 fl. and in 1700 in the city of Poznań the same
amount. In 1700 he received a royal consent on the transfer of the
Starostei from Żytomierz to Karczewski and he gave it up. Married
to Apolonia Krzycka, together with her in 1701 he received a royal
consent for the purchase of the Mieścice Starosty from Kierski. The
Starostei then ceded the royal consensus to Bronikowski in 1718 and
received the Kiselski family in 1720 after the death of his
brother-in-law Bogatka (Sig. 15 and 19). His descendants are
unknown. Stanisław, son of royal colonel Wincenty, received the
Starostei from Perejasław in 1714. The following year he became
Colonel of the Royal Arquebusiers (Sig. 18). Married to Rozalia
Maryanna née Rosnowska, the Lemberg Ensign, 1st of Franciszkowa
Broniewska, the Halicz ensign, together with her he also received a
royal consent for the purchase of the Jabłonowo starostie from the
hands of the Duczymiński family in 1720 and 1726 a consent for the
purchase of Miesziec von Grabianków (sig. 19 and 20) . He died in
1728 (Sig. 22). His son Antoni, 1748 Starost of Tarnowskie Góry,
owner of the fourth part of Granówek, Daleky and Kurów, sold this
part to his cousin Kazimierz in 1759. In this act he mentions that
he is the son of Stanisław, the starost of Jabłonowo and Rozalia
nee Rosnowska, and the grandson of Wincenty (DW. 81 f. 264). In
1764 he signed the election of Stanisław August with the Bełz
Voivodeship. In 1776 he made together with his wife, Antonina née
Waldsztejn, 1. v. Giełgudowa, 2nd BC Sapieżyna, in Tarnogóra a
premarital intercession with Jan Placyd Kurdwanowski, the crown
cook, regarding the marriage of their daughter Rozalia (M. 282 f.
233). When Antoni Antoni transferred the Starostei of Tarnowskie
Góry with the Royal Consensus of 1773 (Canon. 52 IV f. 233), he
bore the title of Lieutenant General of the Crown Troops, becoming
Major General in 1772 (Sig. 33). f. 49) and in the following year
Commander-General of the Crown Forces (M. 237 f. 443). Last year he
was Knight of St. Stanislaus. In 1775 Michał acquired the lease of
Nowy Sław from the Czartoryski family (Kancl. 37 f. 716 and 40 f.
72). In 1781 he ran for the voivode of Lublin (MP.). In 1783 he
became Grand Clerk of the Crown and Knight of the Order of the
White Eagle and in 1784 Grand Secretary to the Crown. In 1786 he
was awarded the mayor's office in Przybysławice (Kancl. 80 II f.
79). In 1784 and 1786 he was ambassador of the Lubelskie
Voivodeship. In 1797 he acquired part of the Radzyminski estate
from Gorzeński, and in 1798 the other part from Zapolski (DW 112 f.
199 and 1202). In 1782 he held the nobility certificate at the Belz
court. His only son, Antoni, died in Praga in 1794, and his
daughter Maryanna, born of Fr. Mary Radziwiłłówna, 1st BC. Leonard
Pociejowa, wife of 1st v. Adam Chreptowicz, Chancellor of
Lithuania, 2nd BC Aleksander Zamoyski, 3rd from Kazimierz
Lubomirski sold part of Radzyminski's estate to Raczyński in 1798
on behalf of her father (DW 112 f. 1062 and 1210). Jan, son of
Wincenty, inherited in Kurów. He had sons by Maryanna Lubowiecka:
Stanisław and Jakób. After Stanisław's childless death, Jakób sold
Kurowo in 1758 (gr. Kościań. 1745, 1756 and 1758). Jan's daughter
was certainly Apolonia, the wife of Ludwik Górecki, whose daughter
in 1758 sold her part of Granówka to Kazimierz after
great-grandfather Wincenty. Franciszek Hieronim, Wincenty's fourth
son, received a dragoon regiment in 1717 (Sig. 19). In 1718, as
Major General of the Crown Army of Foreign Origin, together with
his wife Maryanna née Lipska, the Kalisz Voivode, he received from
Garczyński the royal consent to buy the Starostei of Inowłódz. In
1726 they received the same consensus on moving this starostei to
Moszyński, for which they received from him the Gostyń district
(sig. 19; M. 224 f. 20 and sig. 21). In 1726 Franciszek was Knight
of St. of Jerusalem's Lazarus and shortly thereafter of the Holy of
Holies of the Virgin Mary of Monte Carmelo. (Perp. Czers. 24 f.
208). He died in 1735, leaving three sons: Kazimierz, Konstanty and
Teodor, and four daughters: Zofia, wife of Tomasz Lipski, ensign of
Busko 1738; Wiktorya, after Antoni Strzembosz, the castellan of
Sierpc; Magdalene, after Ignacy Pruski, a Rawa MP, and Teresa.
Brygitka in Warsaw (gr. Kosc. from 1737 and 1738; DW. 93 f. 72).
Kazimierz was baptized in Lublin in 1721; his godparents were: Jan
Tarło; Voivode of Lublin and Elżbieta Łaszczów née Modrzewska,
voivode of Bełsk, Rev. Janusz Wiśniowiecki, voivode of Kraków and
N. Zamoyska, finally Fr. Sanguszko and Cetnerówna, voivode of
Smolensk (birth certificate in Krzemienica; DW. 80 f. 307 and 103
f. 522). Kazimierz, the owner of Nowe Miasto nad Pilica's mother in
Rawa district, a neighbor of Stanisław Świdziński, later Rawa
governor, married his daughter Bona in 1747. The intercyza before
the wedding was written down in Sulgostów, the voivode's residence,
on January 24, 1747, by virtue of which he paid for a woman of
100,000 fl. dowry and 20,000 fl. at an expedition. Kazimierz was
supposed to buy Starostei Rawa from Załuski by royal consent of
July 31, 1736, but it didn't happen. By royal consent of January
29, 1745, he received the Radomer Starostei from his father-in-law
(Sig. 25). However, the assignment had to take place after Bona's
marriage, after he had assumed the eldership in 1748. According to
the royal consensus of 1745, his mother ceded her rights to the
village of Niedrzew in the Gostyń region to him. In the same year
he was promoted from captain of the Crown Artillery to lieutenant
colonel of that artillery. In 1749 he was appointed Colonel of the
Crown Forces. In 1752 he became commissioner of the Crown Treasury
in the Greater Poland Voivodeship. In 1754 he was already General
Inspector of Infantry in the Crown Forces (Sig. 28). In 1756 he
received a parable letter for a tank banner after Kicki (Sig. 27).
In 1754 he received a royal consent to transfer the eldership of
Radom to his brother-in-law Michał Świdziński and take over the
Lithin Starostei from his father-in-law. He did not accept the
latter at all and only handed over the Radomer Starostei to his
brother-in-law when his father-in-law left the Rawa Voivodeship in
favor of him and he was nominated for this office in 1757. In 1757
he became a major general and in 1759 a lieutenant general of the
Crown troops. In 1758 he was awarded the Order of the White Eagle.
In 1758-1759 he bought Granówek, Dalekie and Kurów from his
relatives. In 1767, as Commander-General and Inspector of the Crown
Infantry, he received the Ostrog Regiment, which was set up in 1766
(Kancl. 32 f. 127). He resigned from the Panzer Banner in 1769
(Sig. 32). He died in the palace he had built in New Town in 1773
and his body was buried in the parish church. Capuchins, for whom
church and monastery were built. He left no descendants. He joined
the bar association late, but dedicated his entire fortune and that
of his wife to it, so that he left nothing to his wife except
Neustadt, which was overburdened with debt. His widow, who stayed
after him, received 88,000 fl. from post-Jesuit funds, insured in
Nowe Miasto (Kanzlei 54 f. 226). Konstanty, brother of Kazimierz,
canon of Kraków in 1735. Teodor, brother of the predecessors,
entered the clergy after losing his wife and in 1754 became canon
of Łowicz and pastor in Krzemieniec. In 1760 he became a canon of
Kraków. In 1754 he mortgaged Lipa and Krzemienica to Zaborowski,
and the following year he sold the mansion on Długa Street in
Warsaw to his brother Kazimierz (Perp. Czers. 30 f. 61 and DW. 77
f. 412). In 1775, together with the other successors of Kazimierz,
he sold Nowe Miasto to Świdziński. As a hulak and garbage
collector, the Kraków chapter began to attack his debts, he was
condemned by the court of the episcopal chapter according to the
canon of 1781 (Łęt.). His son Stefan, captain and 1782 major of the
Ostrog regiment, 1783 lieutenant colonel (Sig. 35 f. 77 and 148;
DW. 94 f. 500 and 107 f. 1206), then general Kościuszkowski,
married Kunegunda Dąbrowska, daughter Józef Antoni, owner from
Cepcewicz in Volhynia. From her three daughters: Stefania, 1st v.
V. Kajetanova Wojnarowska, 2nd from Antoniowa Paprocka; Teodozya
Piegłowska and Walentyna, died in 1872 (Żychl. XVI). Besides the
above we also find the following Granowski: Wojciech, the royal
guard, received the village of Moisel for life imprisonment in 1588
and a royal consent for the purchase of the Vogtsamt in Łopuchowy
(M. 134 f. 17; 135 f. 5 and 402) . Anna of Granowo, after Maciej
Pieniążek of Witowice, 1686 (Vol. IX f. 624). Zygmunt wrote to the
Łęczyca Voivodeship for the election of August II and Józef to the
Kalisz Voivodeship for the election of Stanisław August. Kazimierz,
ensign in the artillery regiment of Kazimierz, the Rawa voivode,
recognized the voivode of 1764 a part of the respect for Granówek,
which fell to him in the section with his brothers; died Captain of
the Crown Artillery 1781 (Sig. 35 f. 55). Eleanor, 1699 vicar. Anna
Marya, 1701 sub-professor of the Dominican monastery in Góra. They
are the daughters of Bartłomiej Granowski (Per S. Czers. 14A f. 32; 15 f. 391 and 16 A f. 233). Jan, an
infantry lieutenant in the former Polish Army, died in 1827.





1. Wincenty of
Granowo, sub-capital of Kalisz or Poznań (Leksz. Pozn. 78 and 101),
castellan of Nakło in 1387 and general of Greater Poland in 1409,
had his own banner in Grunwald. m Wincenty of Granowo, Substation
Kalisz (kal)



poses
(article)



Castellan of Nakło
(cal) 1387



General of Greater
Poland 1409





2. In 1387 he sold
Zakrzewo, Kowcze and Jasień to Donin. In 1393 Jagiełło gave him 100
fines on the Leaning Hill and in 1395 a house and a square with
buildings in Wschowa (Provincial Police Headquarters). m N.Donin
1395



1387



1393





3. In 1400 he sold
Granów and Kamieniec in Kościan district for 400 marks to his
wife's mother Hedwig from Pilcza, and in 1409 he bought Rudno in
Wiślica district from K Hedwig from Pilcza 1409



1400





4. Stanisław of
Jeżów (Helc. II. 579 and Zap. Zs. Wiślic. I f. 154 and 155). m
Stanisław from Jeżów



5. Married to
Elżbieta from Pilcza, only daughter near Elżbieta from
Pilcza



6. Otton Toporczyk,
voivode of Sandomierz and m Otton Toporczyk, voivode of Sandomierz
(san)





7. Hedwig. k
Jadwiga



8. According to
Ś-to-Krzyski's yearbook, her first husband was a certain Wisal,
whose name is Długosz Wisal



9. Wissel Czambor
from Wissenburg, along the way. m Wissel from Wissenburg
Czambor



10. The second was
Janusz Laczko, a resident of Moravia, according to Długosz he was
Janusz Laczko



11. Jenczyk from
Hiczyn, m Jenczyk from Hiczyn



12. Coat of arms of
Odrowąż. N. Odrowąż



13. In 1397 she is
already the wife of Wincenty von Granowo, and in 1399 she is suing
her previous husband's guarantor, Wincenty von Granowo 1397



1399





14. Janusz Laczek
for not securing her dowry of 1,000 fines. After his death m Janusz
Laczko



15. Granowski
married her king Władysław Jagiełło and she was born in 1417 on
November 19, on the day of St. Elizabeth (Cal. Crac.). m
N.Granowski



16. She had sons
with Granowski: m N. Granowski



17. Otto and M.
Otton



18. Jana and
daughters: m Jan



19. Jadwiga and k
Jadwiga



20. Elizabeth. k
Elizabeth



21. Jadwiga Pilecka
bequeathed to her grandsons in 1402, k Jadwiga Pilecki 1402





22. Otto and M.
Otto



23. Jadwiga, Granów
and Kamieniec and 1403 k Jadwiga 1403





24. Otto still had
half of Kromolow, and m Otto



25. Hedwig 90 marks.
k Jadwiga



26. Hedwig married
in 1404 near Hedwig 1404





27 Jan from
Leksandrowice, m Jan from Leksandrowice



28. Son of Marcin
from Tochołów, richly endowed by his grandmother (Helc. II), but
died young. m Marcin from Tochołów



29. Otto died after
1420, when he was still m Otto



30 Jan and m
Jan



31. Elżbieta, it was
awarded by King Tyczyn. k Elizabeth



32. Jan, who
inherited Pilcza (Pilica), gave birth to Father Jan's house



33. Leliwit Pilecki
and N. Leliwa Pilecki



34. Elisabeth
married Prince Bolek of Opole in 1418 (St. Pr. PP VIII; Helc. II.
881 and 965; Bon.). k Elizabeth 1418





35. We meet Wincenty
who followed Wincenty



36. Granowski: N.
Granowski



37. Włodzimierz of
Granowo, witness in Poznań in 1388, m Włodzimierz of Granowo in
1388





38. Married to
Klara. k Klara



39. His son Jan
guarantees his sisters in Poznań in 1390 that they will not disturb
him in Jan 1390





40. Piotrek from
Tworków. m Piotrek from Tworków



41. The same must be
Jan Granowski from Pudliszkowice, m Jan Granowski from
Pudliszkowice



The 42nd of the
Leliwa coat of arms, attested in 1407 in Kościan in the case of the
nobility (Leksz. 328 and 737; Writ. Journal of Pol. IX). N.Leliwa
1407





43. Gniewomir from
Granowo brings Witnesses to Poznań in 1388 (Leksz. 460). m
Gniewomir from Granowo 1388





44. Mikołaj
Granowski sits at court in Poznań in 1400 and in Kościan in 1416
and certifies the nobility of his fellow custodian Mikołaj
Granowski in 1400 in 1413



1413



1416





45. Leliwita
Jurkowski. m N. Leliwa Jurkowski



46. ​​Andrzej
Granowski appears in 1413 as deputy judge at the courts in Poznań
(Polish Gazette IX). m Andrzej Granowski, judge 1413





47. Wawrzyniec
Granowski, sentenced to punishment for rape in the court in Kościan
(Leksz.) in 1400. m Wawrzyniec Granowski 1400





48. Wyszek Granowski
in the courts in Kościan in 1396 m Wyszek Granowski in 1396





49. His wife,
Małgorzata née Karsiecki, k Małgorzata Karsiecki



50. 1-o v. Krajewska
(Lecturer). k N. Krajewski



51. Barbara and k
Barbara



52. Regina,
daughters once k Regina



53. Maciej
Granowski, substarost of Podolinic Castle in Spiż, and sons, born
Maciej Granowski, substarosten





54. John, sued
John



55. Piotr Krupek, as
his father's executor, for inheritance but sentenced to 1523 (St.
Pr. PP VI). m Piotr Krupk 1523





56. 1580 inherited
on Granówek: Sebastyan, m. Sebastian 1580





57. Marcin and
Marcin



58. Piotr Granowski
(Paw.). m Piotr Granowski



59. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



60th son of
Wojciech, testified in 1636 in Piotrków, at the nobility speech,
Wojciech 1636





61. Wawrzyniec
Borzysławski. m Wawrzyniec Borzysławski



62. Then he
testified that he was from the Osciański district, coat of arms
Leliwa and that his grandfather was N. Leliwa



63. Marcin was born
to my husband Marcin



64. Borzysławska
(Wyr. Piotr. 158 f. 677). k N. Borzysławski



65. After Sebastyan,
who secured a dowry for his wife in Granówek in 1577, m Sebastian
1577





66. Annie née
Ponińscy, k Anna Poniński



Maciej's 67th
daughter went for a walk



68. Władysław, heir
in Granówek. m Władysław



69. He was probably
his grandson and maybe the son of Maciej, who had an estate in
Volhynia in 1603 (Woł. 1 f. 1100). m Maciej 1603





70. Władysław
secured 14,000 fl. his wife, m Władysław 1629





71. Maryanna née
Przyborowska (gr. Kośc.). k Marianna Przyborowski



72. His sister was
probably Maryanna Konstancia, k Marianna Konstancja



73. Wife of 1st v.
Baltazar Krzycki, mother Baltazar Krzycki



74. 2-v. Kazimierz
Gzowski, carpenter from Rożań 1628, m Kazimierz Gzowski, carpenter
from Różan (maz) 1628





75. 3-v. Kazimierz
Wężyk Rudzki, Starost von Goszczyński 1654, heiress in Falęcice and
Promny in Czersk Land, then his sons inherited: m Kazimierz Wężyk
Rudzki, Starost 1654





76. Wincenty and my
wife Wincenty



77. Prokop Jan. They
sold part of these goods to Biejkowski in 1692 (Perp. Czers. 11 f.
678 and 696; 13 f. 108; 14 C f. 153; 8 f. 144). m Procopius Jan.
1692





78. Prokop Jan,
Starost of Żytomierz in 1681, wrote to the Ruthenian Voivodeship to
Jan III. m Prokop Jan, Starost of Żytomierz (stock) 1681





79. His brother
Wincenty pledged Granówek and Kurowo to him in 1686 and sold him
Drożdżyce and Reszkowo in 1690. m Vincent 1690



1686





80. Married 1st of
with Maryanna Karczewska, castellan of Halych, k Marianna
Karczewski, castellan of Halicz (rus)





81:2-o v. From Mr.
Urszula Krasicka, castellan from Przemyśl, Count Urszula. Castellan
Krasicki of Przemyśl (rus)





82. Modrzewski's
widow, Treasurer of the Crown, v. N. Modrzewski, Treasurer of the
Crown





83rd and the 3rd
B.C. Aleksandrów Lipska, Kalisz Voivodeship, died in 1696 without
leaving any descendants (gr. Lwow. From 1696). k (her husband:
Aleksander) Lipski, the voivode of Kalisz (cal)



1696





84. His nephew
Ludwik took his place after him. m Ludwik, Starost of Żytomierz
(stock)





85. Her sister was
definitely Joanna Franciszkowa Bronkowska, who died childless,
after which children Joanna (her husband: Franciszek) Bronkowski
were born



86. Wincenty
accepted an inheritance. m Wincenty



87. Wincenty, m
Wincenty



88. Władysław's
elder son, owner of Granówek, Daleki, Kurów, Drożdżyc and Reszków,
m Władysław



89. He was married
to Barbara Potocka, k Barbara Potocki



90. Daughter of
Krzysztof. m Krzysztof



91. 1661 it
recognizes the brothers: Jana and mother Jan 1661





92. Krzysztof, from
the dowry receipt that her husband secured on his property in 1663
(Greek Pozn.). m Krzysztof 1663





93. In 1663 he
bought Wincenty Kurów from his brother-in-law Wincenty 1663





94. Jan Potocki and
1688 Drożdżyce and Reszkowo by m Jan Potocki 1688





95. Buszeński. m N.
Buszeński



96. In 1703 he made
a commitment to his son Franciszek Hieronim, with whom he concluded
a treaty over Granówek (Greek Poznań) in 1713. m Francis Hieronim
1713



1703





97. Except
Franciszek Hieronim, mother Franciszek Hieronim



98. He had other
sons: m Wincenty



99.Louis; m
Ludwig



100. Stanisław and m
Stanisław



101. Jana und
Töchter: m Jan



102. Anna,
kAnna



103. die Ehefrau von
Jakób Trzciński; m Jakób Trzciński



104. Maryanna, k
Marianna



105. nach Wojciech
Wilkowski und Wojciech Wilkowski



106. Barbara,
Barbara



107.1-o v. Nach
Kazimierz Bogatka, Starost von Kisel, m Kazimierz Bogatko
Starost





108. 2-o v. Nach
Michał Tarnowski aus Poznań 1710 (Gr. Pozn.). m Michał Tarnowski
1710





109. Anna Trzcińska
übergab 1698 k Anna Trzciński 1698 den elterlichen Besitz an ihren
Vater





110. Wilkowski
sicherte seiner Frau 6.000 fl. (Gr. Pozn.), and m N.
Wilkowski



111. In the same
year, Bogatko and his wife witnessed a life sentence in the city of
Opoczno. m N. Bogatko



112. Ludwig, m
Ludwig



113. Son of
Wincenty, m. Wincenty



114. After his uncle
Prokopie, the Starost of Żytomierz, signed the Election of Augustus
II with the Kalisz Voivodeship. m Prokop, Starost of Zhytomyr
(stick)





115. Was his middle
name Andrzej, or was it a typo but written in the volumes as m
Andrzej





116.Andrzej. In 1698
his father bequeathed him 3,000 fl. and in 1700 in the city of
Poznań the same amount. m Andrzej 1700



1698





117. In 1700 he
received a royal consent on the transfer of the Starostei from
Żytomierz to Karczewski, which he renounced. m N. Karczewski
Starost from Żytomierz (Stock)



1700





118. Married to
Apolonia Krzycka, together with her in 1701 he received a royal
consent for the purchase of Starostei Mieścicki from the hands of
Staroste Apolonia Krzycki



1701





119. Kiersky Ego. m
N. Kierski



120. The staroste
then gave up the royal consent of 1718 to Bronikowski and in 1720,
after the death of his brother-in-law N. Bronikowski, received the
staroste of the Kiselski family



1720



1718





121. Bogatki (Sig.
15 and 19). His descendants are unknown. m N. Bogatko



122. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



The 123rd son of
Wincenty, a royal colonel, received the Starostei from Perejasław
in 1714. The following year he became Colonel of the Royal
Arquebusiers (Sig. 18). m Wincenty, a colonel in the royal
court



Star 1714



colonel





124. Married to
Rozalia Maryanna née Rosnowska, the ensign of Lemberg, k Rozalia
Marianna Rosnowski, the ensign of Lemberg (rus)





125. 1st B.C.
Franciszkowa Broniewska, ensign of Halicz, together with her
received royal consent in 1720 for the purchase of the Starostei of
Jabłonowo from the hands of (her husband: Franciszek) Broniewski
ensign of Halicz (Russian)



Staroste



1720





126. Duczymiński,
and 1726 the same consensus for the purchase of Miesziec by N.
Duczymiński 1726





127. Grabianków
(Sig. 19 and 20). He died in 1728 (Sig. 22). N.Grajanka 1728





128. His son Antoni,
Starost from Tarnowskie Góry 1748, owner of the fourth part of
Granówek, Daleky and Kurów, sold this part in 1759, to Antoni
Starost in 1748



1759





129. Great Uncle
Kazimierz. m Kazimierz



130. In this act he
mentions that he is the son of Stanisław the Starost of Jabłonowo
and Stanisław the Starost of Jabłonowo





131. Rozalia née
Rosnowski, grandson k Rozalia Rosnowski



132. Wincentego (DW.
81 f. 264). In 1764 he signed the election of Stanisław August with
the Bełz Voivodeship. m Vincent 1764





133. 1776 together
with his wife Antonina née Waldsztejn, k Antonina Waldsztejn
1776





134. 1-o v.
Giełgudowa, k N. Giełgud



135. 2-o v.
Sapieżyna, completed in Tarnogóra before the marriage Intercissus
with N. Sapieha



136. Jan Placyd
Kurdwanowski, Chef of the Crown, regarding his daughters' marriage
to Jan Placyd Kurdwanowski, Chef of the Corona





137. Rozalia (M. 282
f. 233). k Rosalia



138. When Michał
gave his son back to his son Michał



139. Antoni, the
Starostei of Tarnowskie Góry, according to the royal consensus of
1773 (Chancellor 52 IV f. 233), bore the title of Lieutenant
General of the Crown Troops in the same year, becoming Major
General in 1772 (Sig. 33 f. 49). ), and the following year he was
Commander-General of the Crown Forces (M. 237 f. 443). Last year he
was Knight of St. Stanislaus. m Antoni, the starost



Lieutenant of the
Crown Army



Major General
1772



Commander-General of
the Crown Army



Knight of the Order
of St. Stanislaus



1773





140. Michał bought
1775 from Michał 1775





141. Czartoryski
lease of the Nowy Sącz estate (Cancl. 37 f. 716 and 40 f. 72). In
1781 he ran for the voivode of Lublin (MP.). In 1783 he became
Grand Clerk of the Crown and Knight of the Order of the White Eagle
and in 1784 Grand Secretary to the Crown. In 1786 he was awarded
the mayor's office in Przybysławice (Kancl. 80 II f. 79). In 1784
and 1786 he was ambassador of the Lubelskie Voivodeship. N.
Czartoryski, Voivode of Lublin (or)



great crown
writer



Knight of the Order
of the White Eagle



Crown Grand
Secretary 1784



mayor



1781



1786





142. In 1797 he
bought part of the Radzyminski estate from Gorzeński and in 1798
the other part from N. Gorzeński 1798



1797





143. Zapolski (DW.
112 f. 199 and 1202). In 1782 he held the nobility certificate at
the Belz court. m N. Zapolski 1782





144. His only son
Antoni, died in Praga 1794, m Antoni 1794





145. a daughter
Maryanna, k Marianna



146. Born to Fr.
Maria Radziwiłłówna, k Maria Fr. Radziwil



147. 1-o v.
Leonardowa Pociejowa, k (her husband: Leonard) Pociej



148. Wife of 1st v.
Adam Chreptowicz, Chancellor of Lithuania, 2nd BC Ordinate, Adam
Chreptowicz, Chancellor of Lithuania



ordinate





149. hrs Aleksander
Zamoyski, m Aleksander Graf. Zamoyski



150. 3-o v. Ks.
Kazimierz Lubomirski, sold part of the Radzyminski estate,
Kazimierz, priest on behalf of his father in 1798. Lubomirski
1798





151. Raczyński (DW
112 f. 1062 and 1210). m N. Raczyński



January 152, m
January



The 153rd son of
Wincenty inherited in Kurów. m Wincenty



154. He had sons by
Maryanna Lubowiecka: k Marianna Lubowiecki



155. Stanisław and m
Stanisław



156. Jacob. m
Jacob



157. After
Stanisław's childless death Stanisław



158. Jakób sold
Kurowo (gr. Kościań. From 1745, 1756 and 1758) in 1758. m Jacob
1758





159. Jana must have
been married to John



160. Apolonia, k
Apolonia



161. Wife of Ludwik
Górecki, whose daughter was sold to Ludwik Górecki



162. Kazimierz 1758
its part of Granówka according to the prehistory of Kazimierz
1758





163. Vincent. m
Wincenty



164. Franciszek
Hieronim, M. Franciszek Hieronim



The 165th fourth son
of Wincenty received the dragoon regiment in 1717 (Sig. 19). m
Vincent 1717





166. In 1718, as
Major General of the Crown Forces of Foreign Origination, together
with his wife Maryanna née Lipska, a voivode of Kalisz, received a
royal consensus purchase of the Starostei of Inowłódz from the
hands of Major General Marianna Lipski



Kalisz Voivodeship
(kal)



Starosta Inowłódz
(lec)



1718





167. Garczynski. m
N. Garczyński



168. In 1726 they
received the same consensus on moving this starostei to Moszyński,
for which they received from him the Gostyń district (sig. 19; M.
224 f. 20 and sig. 21). m N. Moszyński staroste



Gostynine
(raw)



1726





169. In 1726
Franciszek was a knight of St. Lazarus of Jerusalem and shortly
thereafter of the Blessed Virgin Mary of Monte Carmelo. (Perp.
Czers. 24 f. 208). m Francis Bachelor





1726





170. He died in
1735, leaving three sons: Kazimierz, M. Kazimierz 1735





171. Konstantego and
Konstanty



172. Teodora and
four daughters: M. Teodor



173. Zofia, k
Zofia



174. the wife of
Tomasz Lipski, ensign from Busko 1738; Tomasz Lipski, ensign Busko
(bel) 1738





175. Wiktor, k
Victoria



176. nach Antoni
Strzembosz, dem Kastellan von Sierpc; m Antoni Strzembosz, der
Kastellan von Sierpc (plo)





177. Magdalena, k
Magdalena



178. nach Ignacy
Pruski, wanderer Rawa and m Ignacy Pruski wandek Rawa Maz.
(Raw)





179. Teresa.
Brygitka in Warschau (Greek: Kosc. Von 1737 and 1738; DW. 93 f.
72). k Teresa



180. Kazimierz wurde
1721 in Lublin getauft; seine Paten waren: Kazimierz 1721





181. Jan Tarło;
Woiwodschaft Lublin und Jan Tarło, Woiwodschaft Lublin
(oder)





182. Elżbieta geb.
Modrzewski Łaszczów, Woiwode von Bełz, k Elżbieta Modrzewski
Łaszcz, Woiwode von Bełz (bel)





183. Fr. Janusz
Wiśniowiecki, Woiwode von Krakau und Janusz, Fr. Wiśniowiecki,
Woiwode von Krakau (Kra)





184. N. Zamoyska,
Schließlich bei N. Zamoyski



185. Fr. Sanguszko
and M.Fr. Sanguszko



186. Cetnerówna,
Mitglied der Woiwodschaft Smolensk (Geburtsurkunde in Krzemienica;
DW. 80 f. 307 and 103 f. 522). k N. Cetner wojewodzianka Smoleńsk
(smo)





187. Kazimierz,
Besitzer der Mutter von Nowe Miasto on Pilica, im Kreis Rawa,
Nachbar Kazimierz



188. Stanisław
Świdziński, später Woiwode von Rawa, m Stanisław Świdziński,
Woiwode von Rawa Mazowiecki (roh)





189. married his
daughter Bona in 1747. On January 24, 1747 in Sulgostów, the
voivode's residence, the marriage intercyza was written down, under
which he received 100,000 fl. dowry and 20,000 fl. at an
expedition. k Bona Voivode



1747



1747





190. Kazimierz was
to buy the Staroste of Rawa from the hands of Kazimierz, the
Staroste of Rawa Maz, by the royal consent of July 31, 1736.
(raw)





191. Zaluski, but it
didn't come to that. By royal consent of January 29, 1745, he
received the Radomer Starostei from his father-in-law (Sig. 25). m
N. Załuski, starost of Radom (san)





192. However, Cesya
had to take place after Bona married after he took over the
Starostei in 1748. According to the royal consensus of 1745, his
mother ceded her rights to the village of Niedrzew in the Gostyń
region. In the same year he was promoted from captain of the Crown
Artillery to lieutenant colonel of that artillery. In 1749 he was
appointed Colonel of the Crown Forces. In 1752 he became
commissioner of the Crown Treasury in the Greater Poland
Voivodeship. In 1754 he was already General Inspector of Infantry
in the Crown Forces (Sig. 28). k Bona starost 1748



Captain of the Crown
Artillery



lieutenant
colonel



Colonel of the Crown
Army



Tax
Commissioner



inspector
general



1749



1754



1745





193. In 1756 he
received a parable letter for a tank banner after Kicki (Sig. 27).
m N. Kicki 1756





194. In 1754 he
received a royal consensus on transferring the Radom eldership to
his brother-in-law Michał Świdziński and taking over the Lithuanian
staroste from his father-in-law. He did not accept the latter at
all and only handed over the Radomer Starostei to his
brother-in-law when his father-in-law left the Rawa Voivodeship in
favor of him and he was nominated for this office in 1757. In 1757
he became a major general and in 1759 a lieutenant general of the
Crown troops. In 1758 he was awarded the Order of the White Eagle.
In 1758-1759 he bought Granówek, Dalekie and Kurów from his
relatives. In 1767, as Commander-General and Inspector of the Crown
Infantry, he received the Ostrog Regiment, which was set up in 1766
(Kancl. 32 f. 127). He resigned from the Panzer Banner in 1769
(Sig. 32). He died in the palace he had built in New Town in 1773
and his body was buried in the parish church. Capuchins, for whom
church and monastery were built. He left no descendants. He joined
the bar association late, but dedicated his entire fortune and that
of his wife to it, so that he left nothing to his wife except
Neustadt, which was overburdened with debt. His widow, who stayed
after him, received 88,000 fl. from post-Jesuit funds, insured in
Nowe Miasto (Kanzlei 54 f. 226). m Michał Świdziński Radom
(san)



Staroste



Starosta Radome
(san)



Main



Lieutenant General
of the Crown Army 1759



Order of the White
Eagle



1757



1769



1773



1754



1758



1766



1767





195. Konstanty, m
Konstanty



196. Brother of
Kazimierz, Canon of Kraków 1735 m Kazimierz, Canon of Kraków
(country) 1735





197. Theodore,
brother of the former after losing his wife





nę he entered the
clergy and in 1754 became a canon of Łowicz and a pastor and pastor
of Krzemieniec. In 1760 he became a canon of Kraków. m Teodor
kanonik Łowicz (raw)



Pastor in Kremenets
(vol)



Canons of Kraków
(Kra)



1754





198. In 1754 he
mortgaged Lipa and Krzemienica to Zaborowski, and the following
year he sold the mansion on Długa Street in Warsaw to his brother
N. Zaborowski 1754





199. Kazimierz
(Perp. Czers. 30 f. 61 and DW. 77 f. 412). m Kazimierz



200. In 1775 he sold
together with the other successors of Kazimierz Nowe Miasto m
Kazimierz 1775





201. Świdzinski. m
N. Świdziński



202. Hulak and
trampoline, when the Kraków chapter began to attack his debts, he
was sentenced by the court of the episcopal chapter according to
the canons of 1781 (Łęt.). His son Stefan, captain and 1782 major
of the Ostrog regiment, 1783 lieutenant colonel (Sig. 35 f. 77 and
148; DW. 94 f. 500 and 107 f. 1206), then general Stefan
Hauptmann



Major 1782



lieutenant
colonel



General



1783





203. Kościuszkowski,
v. N. Kosciuszkowski



204. married
Kunegunda Dąbrowska, k Kunegunda Dąbrowski



205. Daughter of
Józef Antoni, owner of Cepcewicz in Wołyń. m Jozef Antoni



206. Three daughters
by her: Stefania, k Stefania



207. 1-o v.
Kajetanova Wojnarowska, k (her husband: Kajetan) Wojnarowski



208. 2nd B.C.
Antoniowa Paprocka; k (her husband: Antoni) Paprocki



209. Teodozya
Piegłowska and k Teodozja Piegłowski



210. Valentyna, died
1872 (Żychl. XVI). k Valentine 1872





211. In addition to
the above, we also meet the following Granowski: N.
Granowski



212. Wojciech, the
royal guard, received the village of Moisel in 1588 for life
imprisonment and the royal consensus to buy the mayoralty in
Łopuchowy (M. 134 f. 17; 135 f. 5 and 402). m Wojciech, guardian of
the royal court



mayor



1588





213. Anna from
Granowo, behind Anna from Granowo



214. Maciej
Pieniążek of Witowice in 1686 (Vol. IX f. 624). m Maciej from
Witowice Pieniążek 1686





215. Zygmunt wrote
with the Łęczyca Voivodeship, for the election of Augustus II, and
Zygmunt



216. Józef with the
Kalisz Voivodeship, on the election of Stanisław August. m
Józef



217. Kazimierz,
ensign in the artillery regiment of Kazimierz, the Rawa voivode,
recognized the 1764 voivode a part of the respect for Granówek,
which fell to him in the detachment with his brothers; died Captain
of the Crown Artillery 1781 (Sig. 35 f. 55). m Kazimierz, the
ensign



Voivode 1764



Captain of the Crown
Artillery 1781





218. Eleanor, Vicar
from 1699 k Eleanor 1699





219. Anna Marya,
1701 associate professor of the Dominican Convent in Góra. k Anna
Maria 1701





220. They are the
daughters of Bartłomiej Granowski (Perp. Czers. 14 A f. 32; 15 f.
391 and 16 A f. 233). m Bartłomiej Granowski



221. Jan, infantry
lieutenant of the former Polish Army, died in 1827 in Jan
Leutnant



1827





Bazyli Dymitrowicz
Judycki, a royal courtier in 1551 (ML. 65), received various
estates from Zygmunt August in the Rzeczyca district, and since
then the family has held the most important offices in this
district. Basil, there were two sons: Philip and Alexander. Philip
was appointed collector of Rywycki by the Seym of 1609. Aleksander,
the river driver of the river; He is mentioned in the 1589
constitution. His thirteen sons: Hieronim, Bogdan, Leon, Mikołaj,
Konstanty, Filon, Jan, Hrehory, Bazyli, Rafał, Gabryel, Krzysztof
and Adam. From them: 1) Hieronim, chamberlain of Rzeczyca in 1625,
had several sons, from whom Samuel signed the election of Jan
Kazimierz with the Minsk province. 2) Dadzibog v. Bogdan, a land
clerk from Rzeczyca, received a royal consent in 1636 for the
transfer of Stołpiszcz to his son Valeryan. He kept Plesowicze,
Korotkowicze and Hermanowicze in Rzeczycki County, for which his
son Marcin received a royal consent in 1644, his widow Halszka
Rohozianka (JW) stayed. Besides these two sons, Bogdan had a
daughter Zuzanna Felicyanna, after Cypryjan Jesman, 1660 chaplain
of Minsk Waleryan Stanisław, administrator of Smolensk and royal
secretary 1653 (VL), prelate and administrator of Vilnius and
writer W. Ks. Litewski 1657 and Lithuanian people's referee 1670 ,
archdeacon of Vilnius, pastor in Trotsky, died 1673 in Grodno (VL
and KW). 3) Leon was killed fighting the enemy. 4) Mikołaj, the
ensign of Rzeczpospolita in 1623, received a royal consensus in
1636 to withdraw from the ravages of Uszawa in the Czerniechowskie
Voivodeship, Sołtyko (M. 182 f. 65). Married to Fr. Zofia
Sokolińska, 1st of Zaliwska, he had a daughter, Zofia, for Fr.
Bazyli Łukomski and his sons: Władysław, Adam, in the Minsk
Voivodeship, Elector Jan Kazimierz and Jan, envoy from Rzeczyca in
1632, then cupbearer from Rzeczyca and Starost from Rohaczew the
cession of Ogiński in 1644, died in 1649 5) Konstanty, married to
Cecylia Jasieńska, daughter of Mikołaj, a Lithuanian writer, and
Maryna Sapieżanka. His daughter Zofia was in 1668 the 2nd
vice-president of Michał Tyszkiewicz, land judge in Połock (Ist.
Jur. Mat. XXV), and his son Aleksander signed with the Rzeczyca
Voivodeship the election of Jan Kazimierz Vilnius and Minsk
Voivodeships. In 1643 he acquired the Jaszwiońskie Landgraviate
from Massalski, which he transferred to his son Jerzy Konstanty and
in 1673 became castellan of Minsk. The Sejm of 1677 asked him to
reimburse the expenses incurred in the Swedish and Moscow wars.
From Anna Felicyanna Wężyk Rudzka he had three sons: Jerzy
Konstanty, Mikołaj, canon of Łuck and Jan Paweł, heir of Dokszyce,
castellan of Minsk in 1694, married to Joanna Minkiewicz. Jerzy
Konstanty, after his father Starost of Jaświoń, signed the election
of Jan III. with the Duchy of Samogitia. Previously it was
Rywycki's deputy and in 1673 received Połoczany. By Katarzyna
Benetówna, 2-o Krzysztof Benedyktowa Niemirowiczowa Szczytowa,
castellan from Smolensk, he left a son by Michał Aleksander,
starost from Joświoński, married to Rozalia Koziełłówna Poklewska,
ensign from Oszmiańska, 2-from v. Galimska, 3-of v. Frąckiewicz,
4-o from Radzimińska v. Voydagova, after daughter Teresa, was the
second wife of Antoni Sulistrovsky. In 1725 she bequeathed him to
Poloczany. Jerzy's daughter is also said to be Felicyanna, wife of
Mateusz Römer, the head of Trakai. 6) Filon, a deserving soldier,
received Kościeniewicze in 1609 and Korzeniowo in the
Czerniechowskie Voivodeship in 1625 (M. 172 f. 188). In 1620 he was
a judge in Rzeczyca; He died in 1627. He was married to Katarzyna
Rudzińska, he had two sons: Waleryan, married to Elżbieta
Kozielecka, from whom his son Franciszek Michał received Borków in
1676, in Rzeczycki and Andrzej, who died near Żwaniec in 1653 §7)
Jan , a country clerk from Rzeczpospolita, married to Anna Ujejska,
died in 1613. 8) Hrehory, vom Zimmermann, Marshal of the River from
1604, received a royal consensus in 1638 for the resignation of
Sianożatka from the Rohaczewo to Mikołaj body of elders. His sons:
a) Mikołaj Władysław, Knight of Malta, commander of Stwolowice,
treasurer of Rzeczyca 1636, royal courtier, general of Lithuanian
artillery 1654 and castellan of Nowogrod 1660, died 1670. Probably
the same Mikołaj Władysław, as a river carpenter, wrote to in 1640
from the University of Padua. In 1656 he was skirstemoński
starosta. The Starostei left Pac. In 1666 he bought Mysz in
Nowogrodzkie, where he founded the OO College. Jesuit. B) Philo
Alexander, the Braslav Army signed the election of Jan Kazimierz
with the Minsk Voivodeship. In 1650, after the death of his brother
Piotr, he became Marshal of Rywyc. He died in 1652. Married to
Woyśmieowiczówna. C) Piotr, 1635, butler of Rzeczyca, then Marshal,
with this title he signed the election of Jan Kazimierz with the
Minsk Voivodeship. He died in 1650. By Dorota Grużewska, his
daughter Magdalena, after Antoni Skorulski. D) Tomasz, a Knight of
Malta. E) Alexander killed in battle with the Tatars. F) Jerzy,
Marshal of Rzeczyca in 1653, died in 1656, was also Skirstimoński
starost, a courtier Royal and Colonel. 9) Bazyli, Knight of Malta,
Commander of Poznań. 10) Raphael in the Order of Saint Bernards.
11) Gabryel, died young. 12) Krzysztof from the Rzeczpospolita of
1627 was also an old age. His son Jerzy. 13) Adam, who died in
1627, born Anna Komajewska, 2nd BC Wife of Krzysztof Wołodkowicz,
Novgorod Voivode, left his son Stanisław Michał under the care of
his uncle Hieronim 1629 Stanisław Michał, 1661, Wojski Rzeczyce,
1671 ensign, 1688, eunuch and finally marshal 1699, died 1701. As
ensign he signed the election of Jan III and as Chamberlain of
Rzeczyce the election of Augustus II. The brave defender Lachowicz,
who had completely destroyed by the enemy the estates of Hołdowice
and Denisowszczyzna in the Nowogrodzkie Voivodeship, in 1661
received for these estates an exemption from all burdens for 30
years and the privilege to hold fairs there, which the constitution
mentions this year. Married to Zofia Kopciówna (Sap. II), he left a
daughter, Justyna, to Michał Leon Sołtan, a chamberlain of
Starodubów in 1688 (Pam. Zaw.) and four sons: Antoni, Kazimierz,
Piotr and N. Of them: a) Antoni, 1688 lieutenant colonel and deputy
from Rzeczpospolita, ensign 1690, chamberlain 1699, finally Marshal
of Rzeczyca 1701, died 1729. He was a pastor in 1690, 1695, 1696,
1718 and 1720. His daughter Krystyna , after Stefan Frąckiewicz
Radzimiński , Starost von Trabia 1732. Sons: Michał f. Jan. The
latter, after his brother, the ensign from Rzeczyca in 1729, the
writer W. Ks. 1755 in Lithuania and finally 1758 castellan of
Minsk, he resigned from this office in 1777 . Married to Eleonora
Rudominówna Dusiacka, daughter of Krzysztof, Starost von Raduń and
Franciszka Chalecka, he died childless. Michał, 1715 ensign of the
Rzeczpospolita, 1718, 1722, 1724 and 1726 member of the Sejm, 1729
marshal of Rzeczyca, 1740 marshal of the Lithuanian court, 1742
finally castellan of Minsk, died 1758. His wife unknown
Descendants: Antoni, Józef, Maryanna, after Krzysztof, Fr. Puzyna,
starostin from Upic and Vishtyniecki 1760, Anna, nun of the
sacraments, Barbara, after Kazimierz Tyzenhauzen, starostin from
Diamenki, 2-v., after Antoni Giełgud, Eleonora Franciszkanka and
Teofil, after Erazm Radowicki, sub-capital of Wołkowysk. Anthony;
Castellan of Minsk, married to Zofia Unichowska in 1760. After him
, Wiktor son of Wincenty, married to Felicya Łopacińska, left a
son, Kazimierz, a doctor of medicine, and a daughter, Helena.
Józef, castellan of Minsk, starost of Strzelce, became starost of
Rywice district in 1770, warehouse in Lithuania in 1774 and
guardian in 1776. From the latter office he resigned in 1789. In
1790 he was lieutenant general and staroste of Rzeczyca. Knight of
the Order of St. Stanisława 1777, Deputy of Rzeczyca 1786. In 1744
he married Maryanna Ogińska, a Vitebsk Voivode in Vitebsk, and on
May 2, 1767 Aloiza Radziwiłłówna, a Starosta of Rzeczyca. His sons:
Jan, died childless in 1831, Stanisław, died in 1828, left a
daughter, Julia Rudziejewska, who died in 1839, and Józef. The
latter had three wives, two of whom are unknown. The second was Fr.
Julia Radziwiłłówna, daughter of P. Mikołaj and Franciszka
Butlerówna, married 1804, divorced from her 1814. Daughter
Katarzyna from her first wife, wife of Seweryn Dernałowicz, a clerk
from Rzeczyca in 1787, from her third wife: Idalia Adamowa
Maksymilianowa Naruszewiczowa and Zofia Laszczowa. Józef died in
1841 and Łój, who had lived in their house since the mid-17th
century, inherited him from Naruszewiczów and Łaszczów. 2)
Kazimierz, Chamberlain of Rzeczyca in 1710, died in 1713 after
testifying in Żyrowice last year. In it he mentions his daughters,
Zofia and Floryanna, parents, Stanisław and Zofia, wife Anna,
brothers and nephew Michał, a clerk from Rzeczyca (File XII).
Rekta's estates, which he kept for life, were given to Dąbrowski in
1713 (Ist. Jur. Mat. XXI). 3) Piotr, a provincial clerk from
Rzeczpospolita, died in 1713. His son Michał, a provincial
magistrate from Rzeczyca in 1736, married in 1st BC. with Teresa
Broel Platerówna, the daughter of Fabian from Puzynianka, in the
2nd BC. with Rachel Galimska, Treasurer Orszańska, he still lived
in 1760, in which he is mentioned with his sons: Tadeusz, born of
his first wife, Deputy of the Tribunal in 1758, and Józef, Joachim,
lieutenant of the USSR Brigade in 1778, Marcin and Mateusz, born
his second wife. Józef was shot in 1764 for dismantling the hood
courtyards in Rzeczyca (Pam. Matusz.). Joachim, 1762 deputy from
Trakai for the Lithuanian court, 1769 starost from Zahorański (Ist.
Jur. Mat. XXVIII). 4) N., canon of Smolensk and pastor of Roza 1713
(Teka J. Wola). Mateusz Jan Judycki, Protonotary Apostolic, Canon
of Gniezno, Kujawsko and Warmia, Archdeacon of Pomerania; The
Gdańsk clerk and pastor in Kamień, fluent in theology and canon
law, died in 1667 (Cor.). Jan, a cupbearer of Smolensk, signed the
election of King Michael with the province of Minsk. Jan, clerk
from Rzeczyca, elector of Jan III, lieutenant from Rzeczyca in
1696.





1. Bazyli
Dymitrowicz Judycki, a royal courtier in 1551 (ML. 65), received a
Judith courtier from the royal court in 1551 from Basil (father:
Dymitr).





2. Zygmunt August,
various estates in the Rzeczyca district, and since then this
family has held the most important positions in this district. m
Zygmunt August



3. Basil, there were
two sons: m Basil



4. Filip and m
Filip



5. Alexander. m
Alexander



6. Philip was
appointed collector of Rzeczyca by the Seym of 1609. m Filip the
Collector Rzeczyca (min.) 1609





7. Aleksander, the
river driver of the river; He is mentioned in the 1589
constitution. His thirteen sons: m Aleksander podsędek Rzeczyca
(min.)



1589





8. Hieronim, m
Hieronim



9. Bogdan, m
Bogdan



10. Leon, m
Leon



11. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



12. Konstanty, m
Konstanty



13. Philo, m
Philo



Jan 14, m Jan



15. Hrehory, m
Hrehory



16. Basil, m
basil



17. Rafał, m
Rafał



18. Gabriel, m
Gabriel



19. Krzysztof and m
Krzysztof



20. Adam.
Madam



21. Of them: 1)
Hieronim, Chamberlain of Rzeczyca in 1625, had several sons,
including Hieronim, Chamberlain of Rzeczyca (min. 1625)





22. Samuel signed
the election of Jan Kazimierz with the Minsk province. m
Samuel



23. 2) Dadzibog v.
Bogdan, a land scribe from Rzeczyca, received a royal consent in
1636 for the transfer of Stołpiszcz to his son Dadźbog Bogdan, land
scribe Rzeczyca (min.)



1636





24. Valerian. m
valerian



25. He kept
Plesowicze, Korotkowicze and Hermanowicze in the Rzeczyce district,
for the transfer of which he received a royal consent to his son
Marcin in 1644, his widow Marcin stayed in 1644.





26. Halszka
Rohozianka (JW). k Halszka Rohozi



27. Apart from these
two sons, Bogdan had one daughter, Bogdan



28. Susanna
Felicjanna, alongside Zuzanna Felicjanna



29. after Cyprian
Jesman, Minsk cupbearer in 1660 m Cyprian Jesman, Minsk cupbearer
(min.) 1660





30. Waleryan
Stanisław, administrator of Smolensk and royal secretary in 1653
(VL), prelate and administrator of Vilnius and writer W. Ks.
Litewski 1657 and Lithuanian people's referee 1670, archdeacon of
Vilnius, pastor in Trotsky, died in Grodno 1673 (VL and KW). m
Valerian Stanisław the curator of Smolensk (smo)



Secretary to the
royal court 1653



prelate



Curator Vilnius
(wil)



Lithuanian writer
1657



Legal clerkship in
Lithuania 1670



Archdeacon of
Vilnius (wil)



Pastor of Troki
(tro)



1673





31. 3) Leon was
killed fighting the enemy. m Leon



32. 4) Mikołaj,
ensign of the river in 1623, received royal consensus in 1636 to
withdraw from the ravages of Uszawa in Czerniechowskie Voivodeship,
Sołtyko (M. 182 f. 65). m Mikołaj, ensign of Rzeczyca (min.)
1623



1636





33. Married to Fr.
Zofia Sokolińska, K. Zofia, priestess. Sokolinski



34. 1-o v. Zaliwska,
k N. Zaliwski



35. had a daughter,
Zofia, k Zofia



36. for Mrs. Bazyli
Łukomski and sons: m Bazyli, Mrs. Łukomski



37. Władysława, m
Władysław



38. Adam, in Minsk
Voivodeship by Elector Jan Kazimierz and mother Adam



Jan 39, 1632
Rzeczyca envoy, then Rzeczyca cupbearer and Rohaczew starost, by
order of Jan Rzeczyca (min.) 1632



Mundschenk Rzeczyca
(min)



Staroste





40. Ogiński 1644,
Gestorben 1649, N. Ogiński 1644



1649





41.5) Konstanty, der
Flusstisch des Flusses, Konstanty der Flusstisch des Flusses
Rzeczyca (min.)





42. Verheiratet mit
Cecylia Jasieńska, k Cecylia Jasieński



43. Tochter des
litauischen Schriftstellers Mikołaj und des litauischen
Schriftstellers Mikołaj





44. Maryna
Sapieżanki. k Maryna Sapieha



45. Seine Tochter
Zofia, k Zofia



46. ​​war der 2. v.
Nach Michał Tyszkiewicz, Połocker Landrichter 1668 (Ist. Jur. Mat.
XXV), Michał Tyszkiewicz, Połocker Landrichter (pol) 1668





47. And son
Aleksander, the Wojski Rzeczyce, signed the election of Jan
Kazimierz with the Vilnius and Minsk voivodeships. m Aleksander
wojski Rzeczyca (min)





48. In 1643 he
bought Yświońskie Staroste from Massalski, which gave Staroste to
his son N. Massalski



1643





49. Jerzy Konstanty,
who became castellan of Minsk in 1673. The Sejm of 1677 asked him
to reimburse the expenses incurred in the Swedish and Moscow wars.
m Jerzy Konstanty, castellan of Minsk (min.) 1673



1677





50. By Anna
Felicyanna Wężyk Rudzka he had three sons: k Anna Felicyanna Wężyk
Rudzki



51. Jerzy Konstanty,
M. Jerzy Konstanty



52. Nicholas, Canon
of Lutsk and m Mikołaj, Canon of Lutsk (vol)





53. Jana Pawła, heir
of Dokszyce, castellan of Minsk 1694, m Jan Paweł castellan of
Minsk (min.) 1694





54. married to
Joanna Minkiewiczowna. kJoanna Minkiewicz



55. Jerzy Konstanty,
starost of Jason after his father, signed the election of Jan III.
with the Duchy of Samogitia. Previously it was Rywycki's deputy and
in 1673 received Połoczany. m Jerzy Konstanty Staroste



Rzeczyca subtable
(min)



1673





56. By Katarzyna
Benetówna, k Katarzyna Benet



57. 2-o Krzysztof
Benedyktowa Niemirowiczowa Szczytowa, the castellan of Smolensk, k
(her husband: Krzysztof) (her husband: Benedykt) Niemirowicz Szczyt
castellans Smolensk (schmo)





58.hinterließ einen
Sohn, Michał Aleksander, den Starosten von Yaswinia, Michał
Aleksander, den Starosten





59.verheiratet mit
Rozalia Koziełłówna Poklewska, Fähnrich von Oszmiana, k Rozalia
Koziełł Poklewski, Fähnrich von Oszmiana (wil)





60. 2-o v. Galimska,
k N. Galimski



61. 3-o v.
Frąckiewiczowa Radzimińska, k N. Frąckiewicz Radzimiński



62. 4th v.
Woydagowa, next to N. Woydag



63. Nach wem Tochter
Teresa, war die zweite Frau von Teresa



64. Antoni
Sulistrowski. 1725 vermachte sie ihm Poloczany. m Antoni
Sulistrowski 1725





65. Jerzys Tochter
soll auch m Jerzy sein



66. Felicjanna, k
Felicjanna



67. Wife of Mateusz
Römer, deputy to Trakai. m Mateusz Römer, Trakai podstoli
(tro)





68. 6) Filon, a
deserving soldier, received Kościeniewicze in 1609 and Korzeniowo
in the Czerniechowskie Voivodeship in 1625 (M. 172 f. 188). m Philo
1609



1625





69. In 1620 he was a
provincial judge in Rzeczyca; died 1627. Married to Katarzyna
Rudzińska, he had two sons: k Katarzyna Rudziński District Judge
Rzeczyca (min.)



1627



1620





70. Valerian, m
valerian



71. married to
Elżbieta Kozielecka, k Elżbieta Kozielecki



72nd of these
received son Franciszek Michał 1676 Borków, in Rzeczyckie and 1676
mother Franciszek Michał





73. Andreas, who
died in Żwaniec near Andrzej in 1653





74. 7) Jan, the Land
Clerk of Rzeczyca, m Jan, the Land Clerk of Rzeczyca (min.)





75. Married to Anna
Ujejska, died 1613 k Anna Ujejski 1613





76. 8) Hrehory from
the Stolnik, Marshal of the River from 1604, received a royal
consent in 1638 for the withdrawal of Sianożatka from the Rohaczew
m Hrehora stolnik eldership



Marshal Rzeczyca
(min.) 1604



1638





77. Nicholas. m
Santa Claus



78. His sons: a)
Mikołaj Władysław, Knight of Malta, Commander of Stwolowice,
Treasurer of Rzeczyca 1636, royal courtier, general of Lithuanian
artillery 1654 and castellan of Novgorod 1660, died 1670. m Mikołaj
Władysław, bachelor of the Order of Malta



commander



Treasurer of
Rzeczyca (min.) 1636



Courtier of the
royal court



General Lithuanian
Artillery 1654



Castellan of
Navahrudak (now) 1660



1670





79. The same
probably Mikołaj Władysław, as a riverside carpenter, enrolled in
the University of Padua in 1640. In 1656 he was skirstemoński
starosta. The Starostei left Pac. In 1666 he bought Mysz in
Nowogrodzkie, where he founded the OO College. Jesuit. m Mikołaj
Władysław Stolnik Rzeczyca (min.)



Staroste



Staroste



1640



1656



1666





80. b) Filon
Aleksander, the Braslav Army signed the election of Jan Kazimierz
with the Minsk Voivodeship. m Philo Alexander Wojski Braslaw
(wil)





81. In 1650, after
the death of his brother Piotr, he became Marshal of Rywyc. m Piotr
Marshal Rzeczyca (min.)





82. Died 1652.
Married to Woyśmieowiczówna. k N. Woyśmieowicz 1652





83. c) Piotr, 1635,
cupbearer of the Rzeczpospolita river, then marshal, with this
title he signed the election of Jan Kazimierz with the Minsk
Voivodeship. He died in 1650. m Piotr, the butler of Rzeczyca
(min.) 1635



marshal



1650





84. With Dorota
Grużewska, k Dorota Grużewski



85. his daughter
Magdalena, k Magdalena



86th after Antoni
Skorulski. m Antoni Skorulski



87. d) Thomas,
Knight of Malta. m Tomasz, the Knight of the Order of Malta





88. e) Alexander
killed in battle with the Tartars. m Alexander



89. f) Jerzy,
Marshal of the River in 1653, died in 1656, was also Skirstymoń
Starost, royal courtier and colonel. m Jerzy Marshal Rzeczyca
(min.) 1653



Staroste



Courtier of the
royal court



colonel



1656





90. 9) Bazyli,
Knight of Malta, Commander of Posen. m Bazyli, the Knight of the
Order of Malta



Commander Poznań
(Item)





91. 10) Raphael in
the Order of Saint Bernards. m Rafal



92. 11) Gabryel,
died young. m Gabriel



93. 12) Krzysztof
from the Rzeczpospolita of 1627 was also an old age. m Krzysztof
Wojski Rzeczyca (min.) 1627



underage





94. His son George.
m Jerzy



95. 13) Adam, died
1627, m Adam 1627





96. with Anna
Komajewska, k Anna Komajewski



97. 2-v. Wife of
Krzysztof Wołodkowicz, voivode of Nowogrodzkie, m Krzysztof
Wołodkowicz, voivode of Nowogródek (now)





98. left a son,
Stanisław Michał, under the care of his uncle Stanisław
Michał



99. Hieronim 1629 m
Hieronim 1629





100. Stanisław
Michał, 1661 reg. Wojski Rzeczycki, 1671 ensign, 1688 chamberlain,
finally 1699 marshal, died 1701. As ensign he signed the election
of Jan III. and as chamberlain of Rzeczyca the choir of Augustus
II. The brave defender Lachowicz, who had completely destroyed by
the enemy the estates of Hołdowice and Denisowszczyzna in the
Nowogrodzkie Voivodeship, received for these estates in 1661 a
release from all burdens for 30 years and the privilege of living
there to hold fairs, which the constitution mentions this year. m
Stanisław Michał Wojski Rzeczyca (min.) 1661



ensign



Chamberlain



marshal



ensign



Chamberlain Rzeczyca
(min.)



1671



1688



1699



1701



1661





101. Married to
Zofia Kopciówna (Sap. II), k Zofia Ko PCI



102. left a
daughter, Justyna née Justyna



103. after Michał
Leon Sołtan, Chamberlain of Starodubia 1688 (Pam. Zaw.) And four
sons: m Michał Leon Sołtan, Chamberlain of Starodub (smo)
1688





104. Antoni, M.
Antoni



105. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



106. Piotr and M.
Piotr



107. N. Of them:
N.



108. a) Antoni, 1688
lieutenant colonel and envoy of Rzeczyca, 1690 ensign, 1699
chamberlain, finally Marshal of Rzeczpospolita 1701, died 1729. He
served in 1690, 1695, 1696, 1718 and 1720. m Antoni MP Rzeczyca (
min . )



ensign



Chamberlain



Marshal Rzeczyca
(min.) 1701



1688



1690



1699



1729





109. His daughter
Krystyna, M. Krystyn



110. after Stefan
Frąckiewicz Radzimiński, starost from Trabia 1732 r. M Stefan
Frąckiewicz Radzimiński Starost 1732





111. Sons: Michał
f.M. Michał



Jan. 112. The
latter, after his brother, the ensign of Rzeczyca in 1729, the
writer W. Ks. in Lithuania in 1755 and finally castellan of Minsk
in 1758, he resigned from this post in 1777. m Jan the Ensign of
Rzeczyca (min.) 1729



Lithuanian writer
1755



Castellan of Minsk
(min.) 1758



1777





113. Married to
Eleonora Rudominówna Dusiacka, k Eleonora Rudomina Dusiacki



114. Daughter of
Krzysztof the Staroste of Radun and mother Krzysztof the
Staroste





115.Franciszka
Chalecka, died childless. k Franciszek Chalecki



116. Michał, 1715
ensign of Rzeczyca, 1718, 1722, 1724 and 1726 member of the Sejm,
1729 marshal of Rzeczyca, 1740 marshal of the Lithuanian court,
1742 finally castellan of Minsk, died 1758 m Michał ensign of
Rzeczyca (min.) 1715



Member of
Parliament



Marshal Rzeczyca
(min.) 1729



Court Marshal
Lithuania 1740



Castellan of Minsk
(min.) 1742



1758





117. From an unknown
spouse his descendants: Antoni, M. Antoni



118. Józef, m
Józef



119. Maryanna, k
Marianna



120. After
Krzysztof, Fr. Puzyna, the Starost of Upic and Vistula in 1760,
Krzysztof, Fr. Puzyna, the Starost of Upit (tro) 1760





121. Anna, Nonne des
Sakraments, k Anna



122. Barbara,
Barbara



123. nach Kazimierz
Tyzenhauzen, diamency starosta, m Kazimierz Tyzenhauzen
starosta





124. 2-o v. Nach
Antoni Giełgud, m Antoni Giełgud



125. Eleonora
Franciszkanka und Eleonora Franciszek



126. Teofila, m
Theophilus



127. nach Erazm
Radowicki, Stellvertreter von Wołkowysk. m Erazm Radowicki von der
Wołkowysk-Untertabelle (jetzt)





128. Anthony;
Kastellan von Minsk, verheiratet 1760 mit Antoni, Kastellan von
Minsk (min.)



1760





129. Zofia
Unichowska. k Zofia Unichowski



130. Nach ihm,
Wiktor, m Wiktor



131. Sohn von
Wincenty, mother Wincenty



132. Married to
Felicya Łopacińska, k Felicja Łopaciński



133. he left a son,
Kazimierz, a doctor of medicine, and a daughter, Kazimierz, a
doctor





134. Helena. k
Helena



135. Józef, the
castellan of Minsk, the staroste of Strzelce, became the staroste
of Rzeczyca in 1770, the obedient in Lithuania in 1774 and the
guardian lieutenant general and staroste of Rzeczyca in 1776. m
Józef the castellan of Minsk (min)



Staroste



Staroste from
Rzeczyca (min.) 1770



oboźny Lithuania
1774



Guard 1776



lieutenant
general



Starosts of Rzeczyca
(min.)



1789



1790





136. Ritter des St.
Stanisława 1777, Abgeordneter von Rzeczyca 1786. 1744 heiratete er
Maryanna Ogińska, eine Woiwode von Vitebsk in Witebsk, und am 2.
May 1767 Marianna Ogiński, Ritterin des St. Stanislaus 1777



MP Rzeczyca (min.)
1786



Wojewodzianka
Witebsk (Witz)



1767



1744





137. Aloiza
Radziwiłłówna, die alte Frau aus Radziwiłł. k Alojza Radziwiłł,
alte Dame Rzeczyca (min)





138. Seine Söhne:
Jan, starb 1831 kinderlos, m Jan. 1831





139. Stanisław, der
1828 starb, hinterließ eine Tochter, m Stanisław 1828





140. Julia
Rudziejewska, gestorben 1839 and k Julia Rudziejewski 1839





141. Joseph. The
latter had three wives, two of whom are unknown. m Józef



142. The second was
Fr. Julia Radziwiłłówna, k Julia Fr. Radziwil



143. Daughter of
Mrs. Mikołaj and m Mikołaj, Mrs.



144. Franciszka
Butlerówna, married 1804, divorced from her 1814 near Franciszka
Butler 1804



1814





145. From my first
wife's daughter Katarzyna, k Katarzyna



146. Wife of Seweryn
Dernałowicz, a Rzeczyca provincial clerk in 1787, by a third wife
of a daughter: m Seweryn Dernałowicz, a Rzeczyca provincial clerk
(min.) 1787





147. Idalia Adamowa
Maksymilianowa Naruszewiczowa and k Idalia (her husband: Adam) (her
husband: Maksymilian) Naruszewicz



148. Zofia
Laszczowa. k Zofia Laszcz



149. Józef died in
1841 and Łój, who had lived in her house since the mid-17th
century, was inherited by Józef in 1841





150. Naruszewiczowa
and near N. Naruszewicz



151. Laszczowa. k N.
Łaszcz



152. 2) Kazimierz,
chamberlain of Rzeczyca in 1710, died in 1713 after testifying in
Żyrowice last year. m Kazimierz, Chamberlain of Rzeczyca (min.)
1710



1713





153. He mentions his
daughters, Zofia and k Zofia



154. Floryanna,
parents, k Florjanna



155. Stanislaw and m
Stanislaw



156. Zofia, K.
Zofia



157. Mrs. Annie, k
Anna



158. Brothers and
nephew Michał, Rzeczyca provincial clerk (Acts XII). m Michał
pisarzewicz the land of Rzeczyca (min.)





159. The recta,
which he kept for life, was presented to him by Dąbrowski in 1713
(Ist. Jur. Mat. XXI). m N. Dąbrowski 1713





160. 3) Piotr, the
clerk of Rzeczyca, died 1713 m Piotr, the clerk of Rzeczyca
(min.)



1713





161. His son Michał,
provincial judge of Rzeczyca in 1736, m Michał, provincial judge of
Rzeczyca (min.) 1736





162. married 1-o v.
with Teresa Broel Platerówna, f. Teresa Broel Plater



163. Daughter of
Fabian from Puzynianka, m Fabian from Puzynianka



164. 2-o v. With
Rachel Galimski, treasurer of Orsha, still lived in 1760 in which
he mentioned with his sons: k Rachel Galimski, treasurer of Orsha
(wit)





165. Tadeusz, son of
his first wife, Deputy of the Tribunal in 1758 and Tadeusz, Deputy
of the Tribunal in 1758





166. Józef, m
Józef



167. Joachim,
lieutenant of the USSR Brigade in 1778, m Joachim



1778





168. Marcin and
Marcin



169. Mateusz, born
of a second wife. m Mateusz



170. Józef was shot
in the river in 1764 for dismantling the hood yards (Pam. Matusz.).
m Józef Rzeczyca (min.)



1764





171. Joachim, deputy
of Trakai for the Lithuanian court in 1762, starost of Zahorański
in 1769 (Ist. Jur. Mat. XXVIII). m Joachim, Trakai's deputy (tro)
1762



Star 1769





172. 4) N., canon of
Smolensk and pastor of Roza 1713 (Teka J. Wola). N. Canon of
Smolensk (smo)



Pastor Różan
(husband) 1713





173. Mateusz Jan
Judycki, Protonotary Apostolic, Canon of Gniezno, Kuyavian and
Warmia, Pomeranian Archdiocese; The Gdańsk clerk and pastor in
Kamień, fluent in theology and canon law, died in 1667 (Cor.). m
Mateusz Jan Judycki Protonotary



Canon Gniezno (kal)
Kuyavian Warmia (war)



Archdeacon of
Pomerania (pom)



official Gdansk
(pom)



Pastor in Kamień
Pom.



1667





174. Jan, a
cupbearer of Smolensk, signed the election of King Michael with the
province of Minsk. m Jan Cupier Smolensk (smo)





175. Jan, der
Landschreiber von Rzeczyca, Kurfürst von Jan III., Leutnant der
Rzeczyca im Jahre 1696 m Jan, der Landschreiber von Rzeczyca
(min.)



Langruten Rzeczyca
(min.) 1696





In 1624 Marcin
Jurewicz pledged Nepedówka, Młynka and Wólka to the Tyszkiewicz
family. His granddaughter Anastazya, Michał's daughter, married
Teodor Jaroszyński in Horohów in 1655, and in 1699 she sued the
Tyszkiewicz family for the mentioned estates (A. Tryb. Lub. Woj.
Kij.). Samuel, outlawed in the 1661 trial (Vol. XII B f. 381).
Marcin, son of Michał and Anna née Przygodzka, married to N.
Przygodzka in 1713, sold his share to Brudno Nestorowiczowa in 1724
(DW. 62 f. 327 and 65 f. 779). Samuel, the Wołkowysk swordfish in
1701 and the decree writer W. Ks. Litewski 1710, Jerzy, companion
of the flag and Pethory castellan of Vitebsk, Ogiński 1713 (Ist.
Jur. Mat. XXI). Floryan, son of Jan and Zofia Przesmycka, with his
wife. Maryanna née Baranowska, sold a place in Vitebsk in 1719,
bought by his parents (ibid. XXIV and XXV). Kazimierz and Antoni
signed the Manifesto of the Lithuanian Nobility in 1763. Kazimierz,
Marcin, Piotr and Samuel signed the election of Stanisław August
with the Duchy of Samuel. Andrzej, carpenter from Brześć, patron in
Połock 1780 (Is. Jur. Tabletop. XXIX). Jan Jurewicz, son of Tobiasz
Zasztołt, landowner of Vilnius province; The heir of
Mostwiłowszczyzny, Czerniakowszczyzny, Daubniewiec and Woznarówka
pledged part of his homeland possessions to Kazimierz Powileński in
1659 and with a will from 1680 he gave the land to his son Antoni
and gave a dowry to an unmarried daughter Eufrozyn. Antoni
bequeathed the above estates to his son Kazimierz Jan by a will of
1713, entrusting him with taking care of his mother Anna née Mikosz
and his sisters Anna Ordzina and stepsister Ewa Zawadzka née
Staszkiewicz. Kazimierz Jan's sons: Paweł, Andrzej, a Lithuanian
tax courtier, married to Katarzyna Kozłowska, Józef and Jerzy, sold
the Mostwiłowszczyzna in 1762 to Kajetan Rytwiński, a teacup in
Lidzki. Paweł's sons and grandsons, Andrzej and Józef, and Jerzy's
sons presented themselves before the Vilnius deputy as nobles in
1819. The descendants of Andrzej in 1850 and of Jerzy in 1903 were
knighted in St. Petersburg. Paul; Son of Kazimierz Jan, had sons:
Jan, Tadeusz and Franciszek. From them: Jan had sons: Kajetan,
after whom sons: Adam and Romuald, Michał and Wiktor Adam, after
whom Jan. Tadeusz had sons: Stefan, Piotr, sons: Jan and
Aleksander, Józef, after whom they son Jan and Jan Nikodem were.
Franciszek had one son, Tomasz David. Andrzej, second son of
Kazimierz Jan. He had one son, Mikołaj, whose son Ferdynand Piotr
left sons: Józef Mikołaj, born 1847 and Marcin Aleksander, born
1855 Józef, the third son of Kazimierz Jan, had sons: Onufry, after
sons: Kajetan and Michał 1819, Józef, Jan, Ignacy and then son
Józef 1819 and Jacek. Jerzy, the youngest son of Kazimierz Jan,
born in 1725, he was still alive, in 1795 he and his wife Maryanna
left sons: Simon and Benedikt. Szymon, born 1770, of two wives:
Marcyanna Akminowiczówna and Wiktorya Szałkowska, left four sons:
Mateusz, born 1802 in Widzy (province of Kaunas), thereof nee
Józefa Pozharska, the only son of Rupert, born 1837 in Vilnius,
1863 , Ignacy, Józef Benedykt and Jan, son of Katarzyna
Szmigierówna, son of Aleksander Rafał, died 1863. 1831 Benedykt,
Jerzy's second son, born 1780 he married in Daugieliszki in
Święciańskie Katarzyna Nareykówna in Ławaryszki in 1818 and died
there .1818 he left his sons: Antoni Jan, born 1825, childless with
a widow, Radziwiłłowicz and Julian Andrzej, born 1822 in
Ławaryszki, married 1860 in Vilnius with Julia Aleksandrowiczówna,
daughter of Michał and Dorota née Łazarz, who died in 1894 in
Wierzby near Vilnius died. Julian Andrzej's three sons, Antoni,
Michał and Augustyn, died early, and the others: Adam, born 1869 in
Vilnius, married in 1901 to Teofila Bohuszkówna and Józef, born
1878 in Ławaryszki. Nikodem Jurewicz with his son Jan, son of
Eustachy, grandson of Franciszek, great-grandson of Aleksander, son
of Jan, heir of Jurowicz in Żmudź in 1636, had his nobility in 1819
before the Vilnius district deputy. Janina Jurewiczówna, daughter
of Kazimierz and Henryka, née Śliwowska, married Józef Kędzierski
in Wolanka in Galicia in 1904. Samuel Juuewicz and Helena
Marcybella Tryznianki son Stanisław Leon, born 1681, sub-captain of
Czerniechów, heir of Czerniaktów (?), married to Anna Benedykta
Przecławska, had one son, Franciszek Leon, born 1717, heir of
Czerniaktów, also of Czerniechów, his son, by Rozalia Mroczkówna,
Ignacy, born on 1742, captain of the Slonim district, married to
Maryanna Witosławska, left sons: Franciszek Piotr, Jan and Ignacy.
Franciszek Piotr, born Mary Marecka, had children: Michał,
Stanisław, Józefa and Helena. Jan, married to Anna Małecka, died
1849. Ignacy was married to Petronella Przedpełska, from Teofil i
Erazm, born 1823 civil servant in Lemberg, married to Elżbieta
Szusterówna. Her son Aurela Bruno Feliks, born 1856, became an
officer in the Austrian army in 1880. (A. Galic. National
Department.). Jan Mikołaj Jurjewicz, Bojarin Hospodarski, 1553,
Governor J. Kr. Majesty Bystrzycki and Ławaryski. His widow, Fr.
Nastazya Hlebówna Prońska is already in 1555 after her second
husband, Teodor Żuk. Their daughter Hanna, wife of Stanisław
Mikołajowicz Budiła, tried to process her mother in the years
1551-1553 (Kniaź.). Michał Juriewicz received a royal consensus in
1637. on the exit of the village of Buchny from the Khmelnytskyi
body of elders, Standard (M. 182 f. 237). Maryanna Łukiczna
Jurjewiczówna, wife of Rafał Romanowicz Korsak (Ist. Jur. Mat.
XXII). Piotr Pachomiej Łukaszewicz Jurjewicz, a Basilian in Połock
and his nephew Michał Abramowicz Jurjewicz, tenants of Basilian
estates in the years 1668-1671 (Ist. Jur. Mat. XXVI and Acts XV).
Mikołaj, married 1653 to Krystyna Giełgudówna (Act. XV): Jan,
sub-captain of Vitebsk, married 1687 to Krystyna Przecławska, widow
of Jerzy Bereśniewicz, a Minsk hunter, died 1689 (Act. XI and XII
f. 367). Tomasz, an envoy from the province of Minsk, a supporter
of Augustus III, elected him in 1733 (Obl. Warsz. 49 f. 615).
Franciszek and Tomasz, in Oszmiana district 1764 Stanisław, captain
in Pinsk, married to Aniela Tchorznicka. The 1775 Constitution
mentions them, probably the same. Stanisław, regent of the country
and the town of Pinsk in 1778. Jakób kniaź Juriewicz from the Minsk
Voivodeship and Piotr Juriewicz from the Połock Voivodeship signed
the election of Stanisław August. Francis, Jesuit in Połock 1783
(Ist. Jur. Mat. XXV). Stanisław Juriewicz, married in the 1st BC
with Joanna Moszyńska, the first wife of Piotr Moszyński, 2nd BC
with Wienczesława Barszczewska, then Rodokonakowa, his first wife
had a son Mieczysław, married to N. Rossi, whose sons: Mieczysław,
deceased childless and Fryderyk, married to Mazurkiewiczówna, and
daughters: N; Nun and Janina, after Leszek Wiszniewski. Paweł, son
of Stanisław, born of his second wife, in 1901 married Fr. Elżbieta
Woroniecka, daughter of Fr. Mieczysław and Mary of Countess
Drohojowskie. Dominik with sons: Adam, Karol and Jan, Jakób with
sons: Antoni, Ignacy, Tadeusz, Justyn, Feliks and Jan, Kazimierz
with sons: Wincenty, Józef and Nikodem and Franciszek with sons:
Feliks and Wincenty, sons of Andrzej, grandsons of Tomasz,
great-grandson of Wojciech, son of Stanisław, grandson of Szymon
Juriewicz, heir from 1597 of Petrolewsko and Trokiele, in Oszmiana,
proved their nobility before the Vilnius County deputy in 1801
Franciszek, son of Kazimierz, Rafał, Ignacy and Antoni, Sons of
Michał and Ludwik, Wincenty, sons of Stanisław, Andrzej with their
sons: Wincenty, Maciej, Antoni and Jakób, and Józef, sons of
Samuel, and all grandsons of Gabriel. Great-grandson of Adam,
great-great-grandson of Walenty, heir of Gudminajeć in Zmudzi in
1631, and Stefan with his son Onufry, Andrzej and Kajetan, sons of
Felicyan, grandson of Michał, great-grandson of Kazimierz Stefan,
heir of Dzegies, legitimized in Oszmiańskie in 1819. from the
nobility before the same deputy.





1. Marcin Jurewicz
nahm 1624 ein Pfand von Marcin Jurewicz 1624





2. Tyszkiewiczów
Nepedówka, Młynki and Wólka. N. Tyszkiewicz



3. Seine Enkelin
Anastazya, k Anastasia



4. Tochter von
Michał, verheiratet 1655 in Horohów m Michał 1655





5. Teodor
Jaroszyński und wurde 1699 von Teodor Jaroszyński vor Gericht
gestellt





6. Tyszkiewiczów,
für die vorgenannten Waren (A. Tryb. Lub. Woj. Kij.). N.
Tyszkiewicz



7. Samuel, im
Prozess von 1661 verbannt (Bd. XII B f. 381). m Samuel 1661





8. Marcin, m
Marcin



9. Sohn von Michał
und m Michał



10. Anna Przygodzki,
verheiratet 1713 and Anna Przygodzki 1713





11. In 1724 he sold
his part in Brudno near Przygodzka in 1724





12. Nestorowiczowa
(DW. 62 f. 327 and 65 f. 779). kN. Nestorowicz



13. Samuel the
Wołkowysk Swordfish in 1701 and author of the decree W. Ks.
Litewski 1710 m Samuel Swordfish Wołkowysk (today) 1701



Writer 1710





14. Jerzy, companion
of the standard and castellan of Pethory of Vitebsk, Ogiński 1713
(Ist. Jur. Mat. XXI). m George, comrade 1713





15. Florian, m
Florian



16. Son of Jan and
mother Jan



17. Zofia
Przesmycka, together with his wife. k Zofia Przesmycki



18. Maryanna née
Baranowska, sold a place in Vitebsk in 1719, bought by his parents
(ibid. XXIV and XXV). k Marianna Baranowski 1719





19. Kazimierz and
the city of Kazimierz



20. Antoni signed
the Manifesto of the Lithuanian Nobility in 1763. Antony
1763





21. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



22. Marcin, m
Marcin



23. Piotr and M.
Piotr



24. Samuel signed
with the Duchy of Samogitia the election of Stanisław August. m
Samuel



25. Andrzej,
carpenter from Brest, patron in Połock 1780 (Is Jur. Tabletop.
XXIX). m Andrzej stolnik Brześć (K? L?) (bku / bia)



patron 1780





26. Jan Jurewicz, m
Jan Jurewicz



27. Son of Tobiasz
Zasztołt, landowner of Vilnius province; Heir of Mostwiłowszczyzny,
Czerniakowszczyzny, Daubniewiec and Woznarówka, in 1659 pledged
part of his homeland property to Tobiasz Zasztołt 1659





28. Kazimierz
Powileński, and in a will from 1680 he gave the land to his son
Kazimierz Powileński in 1680





29. Antoni assigning
a dowry to his unmarried daughter Antoni



30. Euphrosynes. k
euphrosine



31. Antoni
bequeathed the above property to his son Antoni in 1713 by a 1713
will





32. Kazimierz Jan,
who recommended that he take care of his mother, Mother Kazimierz
Jan



33. Anna née Mikosz
and sisters, k Anna Mikosz



34. geboren Anna
Ordzina und ein Schritt-für-Schritt, k Anna Ordz



35. Ewa Zawadzka,
geb. Staszkiewicz. k Ewa Staszkiewicz Zawadzki



36. Kazimierz Jans
Söhne: m Kazimierz Jan



37. Pawel, m
Paweł



38. Andrzej,
litauischer Steuerhofmeister, m Andrzej, litauischer
Steuerhofmann





39. Verheiratet mit
Katarzyna Kozłowska, k Katarzyna Kozłowski



40. Józef und m
Józef



41. Jerzy,
Mostwiłówszczyzna wurde 1762 verkauft - Jerzy 1762





42. Kajetan
Rytwiński, der Mundschenk von Lidzki. m Kajetan Rytwiński Teetasse
Lida (wil)





43. Pawełs Söhne und
Enkel, m Paweł



44. Andrzej and M.
Andrzej



45. Józefa und meine
Söhne m Józef



46. ​​​​​​Jerzy,
they identified their nobility in 1819 before the Vilnius MP. m
Jerzy 1819





47. Descendants of
Andrzej 1850 and M. Andrzej 1850





48. Jerzy were
admitted to the nobility in St. Petersburg in 1903. m Jerzy
1903





49. Paul; m son
Paweł



50. Kazimierz Jan,
had sons: m Kazimierz Jan



51. Jana, m
Jan



52. Tadeusz and M.
Tadeusz



53. Francis. m
French



54. Of which: Jan
had sons: m Jan



55. Kajetana, after
which the sons: m Kajetan



56. Adam and
Adam



57. Romuald, m
Romuald



58. Michał and m
Michał



59. Wiktor Adama, m
Wiktor Adam



60, then the son of
Jan. m Jan



61. Tadeusz had
sons: m Tadeusz



62. Stefan, m
Stefan



63. Piotra, after
which the sons: m Piotr



Jan 64 and m
Jan



65. Alexander, m
Alexander



66. Józefa, m
Józef



67. then son Jan and
m Jan



68. John Nicodemus.
m Jan Nicodem



69. Franciszek had a
son, M. Franciszek



70.ThomasDavid. m
Tomasz Dawid



71. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



72. second son of
Kazimierz Jan m Kazimierz Jan



73. had a son
Mikołaj, m Mikołaj



74. his son
Ferdynand Piotr, left sons: m Ferdynand Piotr



75. Józefa Mikołaj,
geb. 1847 and m Józef Mikołaj 1847





76. Marcin
Alexander, geb. 1855 m Marcin Aleksander 1855





77. Józef, m
Józef



78. dritter Sohn von
Kazimierz Jan, er hatte Söhne: m Kazimierz Jan



79. Onufry, nach dem
die Söhne: M Onufry



80. Kajetan and m
Kajetan



81. Michał 1819, m
Michał 1819





82. Józefa, m
Józef



83. Jana, m
Jan



84. Ignacy, M.
Ignacy



85, danach Sohn
Józef 1819 and m Józef 1819





86. Jack. m
Jacek



87. Jerzy, m
Jerzy



88. the youngest son
of Kazimierz Jan, born 1725, he still lived 1795, m Kazimierz Jan
1725





89. And from
Maryanna's wife, go Sons: k
Marianna



90. Simon and m
Simon



91. Benedict. m
Benedict



92. Szymon, born
1770, of two wives: m Szymon 1770





93. Marcyanna
Akminowiczówna and Father Marcjanna Akminowicz



94. Wiktorya
Szałkowska, he left four sons: k Wiktoria Szałkowski



95. Mateusz, born
1802 in Widzy (province of Kaunas), whose name was Mateusz
1802





96. by Józefa
Pożarski, near Józefa Pożarski



97. only son of
Rupert, born 1837 in Vilnius, died 1863, m Rupert 1837



1863





98. Ignacy, M.
Ignacy



99. Józefa Benedykta
und m Józef Benedykt



100. Jana, m
Jan



101. welche von
Katarzyna Szmigierówna, k Katarzyna Szmigier



102. Sohn Aleksander
Rafał, geb. 1831 m Aleksander Rafal 1831





103. Benedikt, m
Benedikt



104. Jerzys zweiter
Sohn, geb. 1780 in Daugieliszki, in Święciańskie, verheiratet 1818
in Ławaryszki m Jerzy 1780



1818





105. Katarzyna
Nareykówna und starb dort 1848 und hinterließ Söhne: k Katarzyna
Nareyk 1848





106. Antoni Jana,
geb. 1825, kinderlos mit Witwe, m Antoni Jan 1825





107. Radziwiłłowicz
and N. Radziwiłłowicz



108. Julian Andrzej,
geb. 1822 in Ławaryszki, verheiratet 1860 in Vilnius mit seiner
Frau Julian Andrzej 1822



1860





109. Julia
Aleksandrowiczówna, f Julia Aleksandrowicz



110. Tochter von
Michał und m Michał



111. Dorota geb.
Łazarzów, gestorben 1894 in Wierzby bei Vilnius. k Dorota Lazarus
1894





112. Drei Söhne von
Julian Andrzej, M. Julian Andrzej



113. Antoni, M.
Antoni



114. Michał and m
Michał



115. Augustine,
starb jung und andere: m Augustine



116. Adam, geb. 1869
in Vilnius, verheiratet 1901 mit Adam 1869



1901





117. Teofila
Bohuszkówna and k Teofila Bohuszko



118. Józef, born
1878 in Ławaryszki. m Józef 1878





119. Nikodem
Jurewicz with his son Nikodem Jurewicz



Jan 120, m
Jan



121. Son of Eustace,
m. Eustace



122. Grandson of
Franciszek, M. Franciszek



123. Great-grandson
of Alexander, m Alexander



124 Son of Jan, 1636
heir of Jurowicz in Żmudzi, he was knighted in 1819 before the
Vilnius district deputy. m January 1636



1819





125. Janina
Jurewiczówna, k Janina Jurewicz



126. Daughter of
Kazimierz and mother Kazimierz



127. Henryki née
Śliwowski, married 1904 in Wolanka in Galicia k Henryk Śliwowski
1904





128. Józef
Kędzierski. m Józef Kędzierski



129. Samuel Juuewicz
and m Samuel Juuewicz



130. Helena
Marcybella Tryznianki, Sohn von Helena Marcybella Tryzna



131. Stanislaus
Leon, geb. 1681, Unterhauptstadt von Tschernihiw, Erbe von
Czerniaktów (?), Stanisław Leon, Unterhauptstadt von Tschernihiw
(Juni)



1681





132. Verheiratet mit
Anna Benedykta Przecławska, k Anna Benedykta Przecławski
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